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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

6. FINANCIAL REPORT

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)

As at 30 June 2006
200648 J#20054F
6H30H 12H31H
(B 3%5h
R ARWFIL ARBT T
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
(audited)
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Assets
Current assets
Cash at banks and on hand 5 282,722 263,602
Short-term investments 6 24,200 10,500
Bills receivable 7 29,884 57,450
Interest receivables 8 — —
Trade receivables 9 42,455 30,683
Other receivables 10 313,111 288,956
Prepayments 11 11,809 12,114
Inventories 12 377,217 275,663
Deferred expenses 13 29,939 24,780
Total current assets 1,111,337 963,748
Long-term investments
Long-term equity investments 14 184,118 186,924
Total long-term investments 184,118 186,924
Fixed assets 15
Fixed assets, at cost 1,992,188 1,700,121
Less: Accumulated depreciation (792,225) (743,713)
Net value of fixed assets 1,199,963 956,408
Less: Provision for impairment on
fixed assets (1,516) —
Net book value of fixed assets 1,198,447 956,408
Construction materials 16 2,422 1,852
Construction in progress 17 9,936 263,419
Total fixed assets 1,210,805 1,221,679
Intangible assets and other assets
Intangible assets 18 177,567 178,165
Other long-term receivables 10 55,655 55,655
Total intangible assets and other assets 233,222 233,820
Total assets 2,739,482 2,606,171

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

EHEEARSK (REEM) (#) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)
J#2006%:6 430 H As a at 30 June 2006
JA20064 20054
630H 12H31H
. B (E
3 ARWT N
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
(audited)
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
£ B R 23 Liabilities and shareholders’ funds
LN ER (s Current liabilities
SEIE K Short-term loans 19 880,080 839,632
JREAST S8 Bills payable 20 153,000 75,600
R A+t Hik Trade payables 21 374,047 187,067
TR Receipts in advance 21 117,537 66,974
A TE Accrued payroll 5 2
JEASF 4 1| 7 Staff welfare payable 6,681 4,631
JEAZ B 5 Taxes payable 4(c) 6,052 21,322
HAbRERT K Other payables 22 582 635
HABRERT K Other creditors 21 216,828 228,664
TR N Accrued expenses 23 18,934 6,430
— 4N B IR R AR Current portion of long-term Loans 24 527 25,475
WE AR Total current liabilities 1,774,273 1,456,432
R Long-term liabilities
RUE R Long-term loans 24 86,853 86,698
HIF MR Long-term payables 4,568 2,750
=2 ek Ren) Total long-term liabilities 91,421 89,448
Bt Total liabilities 1,865,694 1,545,880
A YOBOR B A% Minority interests 78,200 112,107
B HE 2 Shareholders’ funds
A Share capital 25 700,000 700,000
FANHE Capital reserve 26 994,885 994,655
ﬂ%/&% Surplus reserves 27 63,231 225,361
RIERBZER K Unrecognized investment losses (7,634) —
ESg Accumulated losses (954,894) (971,832)
JB SRR et Total shareholders’ funds 795,588 948,184
#1S
WS AR Total liabilities and shareholders’ funds 2,739,482 2.606.171
i
o
E % P& TR B 200648 H 28 H A% 3 5 gt - These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 28 August 2006.
- X
’IE!K\V e WP TH% LB Liu Baoying Ding Jianluo Cao Mingchun
By q:) AlEEREAN M Jgrs 4 Legal Representative  General Manager — Chief Financial Officer
N =
£ \ s .
| TR B4SEZ L 0N SRR R A A gRT ik The notes on pages 45 to 110 form part of these financial statements.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BEARE (REHFD) BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)
JA20064F6 130 H As at 30 June 2006
200648 JA20054F
6H30H 12A31H
) B EFD
R ARF AR
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
(audited)
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B Assets
W Current assets
gREe Cash at banks and on hand 5 219,005 202,163
FHHE Short-term investments 6 375,332 230,000
TEU 55 Bills receivable 7 67,474 94,618
JRESR 2 Interest receivables 8 — —
JRE i K Trade receivables 9 25,366 15,270
oA e K Other receivables 10 292,339 295,243
TR Prepayments 11 212 2,572
5 Inventories 12 187,095 149,620
T Deferred expenses 13 18,259 21,032
WHEEAs Total current assets 1,185,082 1,010,518
-3 UEi'd <y Long-term investments
MR Long-term equity investments 14 280,211 360,973
RH8E A Total long-term investments 280,211 360,973
[l 5 ¥ Fixed assets 15
I 72 B A Fixed assets, at cost 860,459 860,459
W BEHTE Less: Accumulated depreciation (524,242) (504,765)
i P T Net book value of fixed assets 336,217 355,694
e T A Less : Provision for impairment on fixed assets — —
i G AR Net book value of fixed assets 15 336,217 355,694
TRYE Construction materials 16 975 1,248
FETR Construction in progress 17 8,639 7,334
50 5 il Total fixed assets 345,831 364,276
eI P B Al e Intangible assets and other assets o
Y G Intangible assets 18 111,856 115,190 B 8
R H AR Other long-term receivables 10 35,655 35,655 B %'
W5
BT B A At Total intangible assets and other assets 147,511 150,845 %% o’
aN
N i E
ja:3 K Total assets 1,958,635 1,886,612 Bl =
=
[
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BEARSK CREE) () BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)
J#20064:6 430 H As at 30 June 2006
20064 JA20054F
6J130H 1213 lf
(C &t
3 ARWT N
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
(audited)
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
£ JBE SR 2 Liabilities and shareholders’ funds
R £ 4% Current liabilities
A Short-term loans 19 719,680 661,500
JREAT g Bills payable 20 70,000 33,300
JRE AT Hik Trade payables 21 212,224 91,716
TR Receipts in advance 21 102,194 99,935
JEEASF A ) 7 Staff welfare payable 5,252 3,751
JEA B 4 Taxes payable 4 (c) (2,618) 2,075
HoAbEAS K Other payables 22 (39) 50
oAb A K Other creditors 21 25,562 24,190
TR Accrued expenses 23 11,391 4,169
— N B IR R A Current portion of long-term loans 24 527 8,475
ML RER R Total current liabilities 1,144,173 929,161
=3 IhER 0 Long-term liabilities
R Long-term loans 24 6,853 6,698
LI Long-term payables 4,567 2,750
Rl afaE Total long-term liabilities 11,420 9,448
At Total liabilities 1,155,593 938,609
JBe SR 2 Shareholders’ funds
BeAs Share capital 25 700,000 700,000
FANE Capital reserve 26 994,885 994,655
BERATE Surplus reserves 27 51,366 213,495
Atk Accumulated losses (943,209) (960,147)
JB SO HE 2R A it Total shareholders’ funds 803,042 948,003
© »
% S ABTRUBIHR A Total liabilities and shareholders’ funds 1,958,635 1,886,612
AN
i
# 9 MR B R20064E8 H 28 H S F Gttt - These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 28 August 2006.
H o
< o g T WE Liu Baoying Ding Jianluo Cao Mingchun
513 IS WAlEEREAN B I AR Legal Representative  General Manager — Chief Financial Officer
—_
fr @
| S FEEASE RS 0B G R R A G The notes on pages 45 to 110 form part of these financial statements.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT AND PROFIT

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT

For the year ended 30 June 2006

Note
Income from principal operations 28
Less: Cost of sales 29
Business tax and surcharges 30

(Loss) / profit from principal operations
Add:  Other operating profit 31
Less: Operating expenses
Administrative expenses
Financial expenses 32

Operating (loss) / profit

Add: Investment income 33
Subsidy income 34
Non-operating income 35

Less: Non-operating expenses 36

Total (loss) / profit

Less: Income tax expense 4(b)/37
Minority interests

Add:  Unrecognized investment losses

Net (loss) / profit for the year
Add:  Accumulated losses brought forward
Add: Transfer from surplus reserves 27

Accumulated losses carried forward

B 2200646 )] # 200546
30HIEAMA 30H 1A A
ARWTI ANRWET T
Six months Six months
ended 30 June ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
443,540 512,903
(517,533) (426,698)
(183) (1,665)
(74,176) 84,540
12,958 7,315
(19,195) (18,778)
(67,506) (35,345)
(35,300) (21,596)
(183,219) 16,136
(1,911) (9,803)
100 3,789
1,408 706
(3,111) (744)
(186,733) 10,084
— (3,077)
33,907 (3,593)
7,634 —
(145,192) 3,414
(971,832) (973,657)
162,130 —
(954,894) (970,243)

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 28 August 2006.

Cao Mingchun
Chief Financial Officer

The notes on pages 45 to 110 form part of these financial statements.

4
"
=
&
i
By
By

©
o
o
N
=
o
o
Q
12
E
—
[0}
&
c




'%%

WEZZZANFEAH = HIEAE A B R E gt iRE

(i R v 4 R ] 4 ) A2 A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

AR BASER (REER) INCOME STATEMENT AND PROFIT APPROPRIATION
STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)
#%20064F6 430 H 1- 718 For the year ended 30 June 2006
BF 2006467 200546 H
30HIEAMA 30H 1L A
iR ARWFI ARBEFIT
Six months Six months
ended 30 June ended 30 June
2006 2005
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
ER-£ 37T/ IN Income from principal operations 28 221,661 306,067
B TR A Less: Cost of sales 29 (254,091) (261,878)
T TR S Business tax and surcharges 30 (109) (342)
BB (BEHD /A1 (Loss) / profit from principal operations (32,539) 43,847
s HABZER R Add: Other operating profit 31 21,216 5,285
W EEE Less: Operating expenses (10,762) (13,781)
B Administrative expenses (27,153) (25,464)
PAHE ) Financial expenses 32 (21,062) (16,539)
BE OB /AW Operating (loss) / profit (70,300) (6,652)
pUE'S V& Add: Investment income 33 (74,247) 9,964
HRE A Subsidy income 34 — —
BEIMIA Non-operating income 35 258 155
W I Less: Non-operating expenses 36 903) (53)
FUIH (5 8) S Total (loss) / profit (145,192) 3,414
T - AR Less: Income tax expense 4(b)/37 — —
A Ok ) Net (loss) / profit for the year (145,192) 3414
s B E Add: Accumulated losses brought forward (960,147) (962,002)
s B AR R Add: Transfer from surplus reserves 162,130 —
Bk BibE# Accumulated losses carried forward (943,209) (958,588)
HEEHRE DR 20064E8 28 H METE S ar it ife o These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 28 August 2006.
Vi§ig 3 TH% LIRS Liu Baoying Ding Jianluo Cao Mingchun
LElEFEFEAN Fibast Yipisda Legal Representative  General Manager — Chief Financial Officer

TIHAEASH B L 10 E N &R E B B A S SR EN The notes on pages 45 to 110 form part of these financial statements.
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LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

WE TN ZA H LA EEE G etk

(R B e N R A B 8 U % o B 0 )
For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)

For the year ended 30 June 2006

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of services

Refund of taxes
Cash received in relation to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for purchases of goods and provision of services

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Taxes paid
Cash paid in relation to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received from disposal of investments
Cash received from disposal of a subsidiary
Cash received from return of investments
Net proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Cash received in relation to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets

Cash paid for acquisition of investments

Cash paid in relation to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from loans
Cash received in relation to other financing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Repayment of loans
Cash paid for interest payment
Cash paid in relation to other financing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from financing activities

Sub-total of influence of foreign exchange rate changes on cash

Net decrease in cash

AHHETE
s

Note

(ii)

The notes on pages 45 to 110 form part of these financial statements.

BA200646)]
30HIEAMA
ANBBTFIT

Six months
ended 30 June
2006

RMB’000

352,471
4,937
17411

434,819

(202,200)
(35,802)
(8,804)
(92,907)

(339.713)

(95,106)

300
7,005
1,095

471

3,871

(40,486)
(14,100)
(593)

(55,179)
(46.308)

592,451
9,848

602.299
(573,873)
(35,381)
(60,070)

(669.324)
(67,025)

(455)

(18.682)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

EHBERERMIERNA CRESF) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HE20064F6 130 H 1L (UNAUDITED)
For the year ended 30 June 2006
) AT HGHEBRBHE LR (i)  Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from operating activities:

RE200646 1

30HIEAMA

N

Six months

ended 30 June

2006

RMB’000
TR A Net profit for the year (145,192)
T B R A5 R Add: Minority interests (33,907)
RHERB I ER K Unrecognized investment losses (7,634)
FHR I WA Provision for asset impairment (21,635)

[ 72 A T Depreciation of fixed assets 50,188
TV P e Amortisation of intangible assets 2,788
RHARF R e Amortisation of long-term deferred expenses 122
FEBEEE Y Decrease in deferred expenses (5,546)
TR Increase in accrued expenses 9,957
i [ R Loss on disposal of fixed assets (281)
g2 Financial expenses 34,245

Era Tl Investment income 1,911
b= dip il Increase in inventories (110,748)
KB H Y30 Increase in operating receivables (164,609)
R VERERTIE H s Increase in operating payables 485,447
KRG B A B A AR Net cash flow from operating activities 95,106

RS LR (ii) Net decrease in cash:

®E2006426

30HIEAMA

ARETTT

Six months

ended 30 June

2006

RMB’000

B EAR G Cash at the end of the year 133,047
W BRI R Less: Cash at the beginning of year (151,729)
B Net decrease in cash (15,682)

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 28 August 2006.

P ErFHR R E 200648 H 28 H A F @it ifi:

5 PP THW LR Liu Baoying Ding Jianluo Cao Mingchun
INEEECEN L Eas] s Legal Representative  General Manager — Chief Financial Officer

The notes on pages 45 to 110 form part of these financial statements.
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LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

BETFTANEARAZH A A R R gt imE

(R B e N R A B 8 U % o B 0 )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)
For the year ended 30 June 2006

Cash flows from operating activities:

AU HERER
A

Note

Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of services

Refund of taxes

Cash received in relation to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for purchase of goods and p

rovision of services

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

Taxes paid

Cash paid in relation to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from operating activities (i)

Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash received from disposal of investments

Cash received from return of investme;

nts

Net proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Cash received in relation to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assel

ts,

intangible assets and other long-term assets
Cash paid in relation to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from loans

Sub-total of cash inflows

Repayment of loans
Cash paid for interest payment

Cash paid in relation to other financing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from financing activities

Sub-total of foreign influence of exchange rate changes on cash

Net decrease in cash

(ii)

The notes on pages 45 to 110 form part of these financial statements.

®E20064¢6 )1
30HIEAMA
AR HFr
Six months
ended 30 June
2006

RMB’000

273,327
4,937
126,569

404,833

(123,496)
(15,043)
(6,550)
(133,505)

(278,594)

126,239

300
6,617
1,075

73,100

81,092

(529)
(219,100)

(219.629)

(138,537)

510,980
510,980

(461,041)
(20,344)
(21,802)

(503,187)

1,193
(455)

(4,960)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BeRBERBERE REF) NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)
HE20064£6 H30 H 1E75 1 A For the year ended 30 June 2006
(1) ¥ R ARG W0 B AR (i)  Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from operating activities:
RE200646 1
30HIEAMA
ARETT
Six months
ended 30 June
2006
RMB’000
TR A Net profit for the year (145,192)
T+ R R (A Add: Provision for impairment of assets (31,598)
I 72 R AT Depreciation of fixed assets 19,477
WY G s Amortisation of intangible assets 1,475
L Decrease in deferred expenses 2,773
TSR RN Increase in accrued expenses 7,222
[ R Gain on disposal of fixed assets 612
g Financial expenses 20,344
BB k7 Investment income 74,247
PESqinEepl| Increase in inventories (35,006)
KB H Y30 Increase in operating receivables 24,583
KB VEERT I E Y30 Increase in operating payables 187,302
A B A Y B VR AR Net cash flow from operating activities 126,239

) HEFWIHR : (ii)  Net decrease in cash:
BE 200642611
30HIEAMH
ARHT T
Six months
ended 30 June
2006
RMB’000
BB EAR SR Cash at the end of the year 107,330
W BRI R Less: Cash at the beginning of the year (112,290)
B Net decrease in cash (4,960)
1S
g 8 PR E T A20064F8 F 28 H S g 4ltifE - These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 28 August 2006.
T
# 8_ LBk T LR Liu Baoying Ding Jianluo Cao Mingchun
5"]; C‘l]:) IAIEEICRA A B AR Legal Representative ~ General Manager — Chief Financial Officer
S
B .E
—_
ity ..:':3 TURA A5 B 5 1 LB & SRR A A G SRR Y The notes on pages 45 to 110 form part of these financial statements.

e



WE TN ZA H LA EEE G etk
(R B e N R A B 8 U % o B 0 )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

EERELEFHAR (REEH) DETAILS OF THE PROVISION FOR ASSETS (UNAUDITED)
200646 130 A As at 30 June 2006
A4 H The Group
20064 20064
IH1HERE AR Y ARAp ] ¥ AEBRY 6H30H iR
ANRETIT ARETIT ARBTIT ARBTIT ARBTIT
Balance at Increase Write back Write off Balance at
1 January during during during 30 June
HH Items 2006 the year the year the year 2006
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
= BERAeA - 1 Bad debt provisions :
e R Trade receivables 144,210 419 1,475 — 143,154
JLAbRE Bk Other receivables 232,604 982 4,694 — 228,892
TSRS Interest receivables 46,980 — — — 46,980
ik Sub-total 423,794 1,401 6,169 — 419,026
= TR AT Provision for diminution in
value of inventories:
bEa 4 Inventories 17,838 14,468 8,590 — 23,716
ik Sub-total 17,838 14,468 8,590 — 23,716
= EbBiEds Provision for impairment of
WA - long-term equity investments:
RORHERE Long-term equity investments 17,435 — — — 17,435
ik Sub-total 17,435 — — — 17,435
DY BT A Provision for impairment of
fixed assets:
& G Fixed assets — 1,516 — — 1,516
ik Sub-total — 1,516 — — 1,516
P L i A Total provision for assets 459,067 17,385 14,759 — 461,693
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BERELEHHEAR (RESEE) (#) DETAILS OF THE PROVISION FOR ASSETS (UNAUDITED)
(CONTINUED)
20064F6 H30H As at 30 June 2006
AR A The Company
#20064F 120065

LT 8 AAER Y ARG AAEGHE 61301 R
ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT

Balance at Increase Write back Write off Balance at
1 January during during during 30 June
HH Items 2006 the year the year the year 2006
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
— Bl 1 Bad debt provisions :
TECIE 2K Trade receivables 129,947 701 875 — 129,773
HAt R AR Other receivables 209,698 — 4,694 — 205,004
TN AL, Interest receivables 46,980 — — — 46,980
it Sub-total 386,625 701 5,569 — 381,757
= AR 2 Provision for diminution in
value of inventories:
& Inventories 13,982 3,069 5,538 — 11,513
it Sub-total 13,982 3,069 5,538 — 11,513
= EIgERE 3 Provision for impairment
PAL e of long-term equity investments:
RS S Long-term equity investments 12,791 — — — 12,791
it Sub-total 12,791 — — — 12,791
B A WAL i AT Total provision for assets 413,398 3,770 11,107 — 406,061

TIHAEASH B L 10 E N &R R B B A S SR EN The notes on pages 45 to 110 form part of these financial statements.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company status

Luoyang Glass Company Limited (“the Company”) was established in the People’s
Republic of China (“the PRC”) as a joint stock limited company.

The Company was established as part of the restructuring of a state-owned enterprise
known as China Luoyang Float Glass Group Company of Limited Liability (“CLFG”).
Pursuant to the approvals granted by various PRC authorities including the State
Restructuring Commission and the National Administrative Bureau of State-Owned
Assets, CLFG underwent a corporate reorganisation whereby the Company was
established on 6 April 1994 with CLFG as its sold promoter. At the time of its
establishment, the Company had a registered capital of RMB400,000,000 divided
into 400,000,000 state-owned legal person shares of RMB1.00 each which was paid
up in kind by CLFG by way of transfer of its principal business undertakings and
subsidiaries together with the relevant assets and liabilities.

On 29 June 1994, 250,000,000 ‘H’ shares were issued at HK$3.65 per share. The
‘H’ shares were listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 8 July 1994.

According to the plan disclosed in the ‘H’ shares prospectus and with the approval
from the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company issued 40,000,000
ordinary ‘A’ shares to the public in the PRC and 10,000,000 ordinary ‘A’ shares to the
employees of the Company on 29 September 1995 at RMBS5.03 each. The 40,000,000
public ‘A’ shares and 10,000,000 internal employee ‘A’ shares were subsequently
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 30 October 1995 and 10 May 1996
respectively.

In June 2006, according to the “Reform Of State-owned Non-circulating Shares
Regulation” constituted by the SEC, and the “Reform Of State-owned Non-circulating
Shares Rules” constituted by the Shanghai Stock Exchange, authorized by stockholders
meeting and China Commercial[2006] File No.1232, the Company paid the
“A” stockholders 21,000,000 shares of stock,which were originally owned by the
CLFG.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) are the
manufacturing and selling of float sheet glass. The scope of business includes the
manufacturing of glass and relevant sophisticated processing goods, machineries,
electric appliances, accessories and component parts, and the provision of technical
consultancy services. The major products are the various types of float sheet glass
and vehicle use glass, including transparent glass, grey glass, green glass, grey-coated
glass and green-coated glass.

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)
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Basis of preparation

Notwithstanding that the Company had accumulated losses amounted to
RMB954,894,000 and net current liabilities amounted to RMB662,936,000 at 30 June
2006 in its consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that the Group are able to continue as a going concern and to meet their
obligations, as and when they fall due, having regard to the following:

(1) agreements obtained from financial institutions for renewal of loan facilities
totalling approximately RMB876,530,000 to the Company upon their expiries
in 2006; and

(i)  continuing financial support received from the holding company and the
controlling shareholder of the holding company.

The directors believe that the Company and the Group will have sufficient cash
resources to satisfy its future working capital and other operating needs. Accordingly,
the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. If the Company
and the Group fail to continue as a going concern, adjustments will have to be made
to reduce the value of its assets to their realisable values, to provide for any possible
liabilities which might arise, and to reclassify long-term liabilities as current liabilities.

Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Group and the Company in the
preparation of the financial statements conform to the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises and the Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises issued
by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC (“the MOF”) and other relevant regulations.

Accounting year

The accounting year of the Group is from 1 January to 31 December.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The Group’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises and Cai Kuai Zi [1995] No.11
“Temporary regulations on consolidated financial statements” issued by the MOF.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company
and all of its principal subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company
holds, directly or indirectly, more than 50% (50% not inclusive) of the issued share
capital, or has the power to control despite the issued share capital held by the Company
is equal to or less than 50%. The results of the subsidiaries during the period in which
the Company holds more than 50% of the issued share capital or the Company has the
power to control despite the issued share capital held by the Company is equal to or
less than 50%, are included in the consolidated income statement of the Company.
The effect of minority interests on equity and profit/loss attributable to minority
interests are separately stated in the consolidated financial statements. The Company
does not consolidate those subsidiaries whose assets and results of operation are not
significant or have no significant effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements, but includes them in the long-term investments and equity accounted for.
Details of subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements have been
disclosed in note 14.

Where the accounting policies adopted by the subsidiaries are different from the
accounting policies adopted by the Company, the financial statements of the
subsidiaries have been adjusted in accordance with the accounting policies adopted
by the Company in preparing the consolidated financial statements. All significant
inter-company balances and transactions, and any unrealized gains arising from inter-
company transactions have been eliminated on consolidation.

Accounting basis and measurement principle

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared on an accrual basis. Unless
otherwise stated, the measurement principle used is historical cost.

Reporting currency
The Group’s reporting currency is Renminbi.
Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Renminbi at the exchange rates quoted
by the People’s Bank of China ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rate quoted by the People’s Bank of China ruling at the balance sheet date.
Exchange gains and losses on foreign currency translation, except for the exchange
gains and losses directly relating to the construction of fixed assets (see note 3(j)), are
dealt with in the income statement.

Cash equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments of the Group which are

readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Bad debt provision

The provision for bad debt losses is estimated based on individual trade receivables
which show signs of uncollectibility and ageing analysis. Provision for other receivables
is determined based on their specific nature and management’s estimate of their
collectibility.

Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs. Inventories
are measured at their actual cost upon acquisition. The cost of inventories is calculated
using the weighted average method. In addition to the purchase cost of raw materials,
work in progress and finished goods include direct labour costs and an appropriate
allocation of manufacturing overheads.

Any excess of the cost over the net realisable value of each item of inventories is
recognised as a provision for diminution in the value of inventories. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the normal course of business less the estimated
costs to completion and the estimated expenses and related taxes necessary to make
the sale.

Low value consumables, packaging and other materials are expensed when being
consumed.

The Group adopts a perpetual inventory system.
Investments
(1) Short-term investments

Short-term investments are carried at the lower of cost and market value.
The cost of a short-term investment is the total price paid on acquisition of the
investment. However, it does not include cash dividends which have been
declared but which are unpaid or unpaid interest on debentures which was due
at the time of acquisition.

Provision for diminution in value is made on an item-by-item basis for any
shortfall of the market value over the cost of short-term investments.

With the exception of cash dividends which have been declared but which are
unpaid at the time of acquisition and interest on debentures which is due but
not yet paid at the time of acquisition, cash dividends and interest are applicable
to set off against the carrying amount of the short-term investments when
received. Upon the disposal of short-term investments, the difference between
the carrying amount of the short-term investments and the proceeds received
is recognised in the current period’s income statement.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

(ii)

Long-term equity investments

Where the Company has the power to control, jointly control or exercise
significant influence over an investee enterprise, the investment is accounted
for under the equity method of accounting whereby the investment is initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for any post acquisition change in the
Company’s share of the shareholders’ equity in the investee enterprise.

Equity-investment difference, which is the difference between the initial
investment cost and the Company’s share of shareholders’ equity in the investee
enterprise, is accounted for as follows:

—  Any excess of the initial investment cost over the Company’s share of
the investors’ equity in the investee enterprise is amortised on a straight-
line basis. The amortisation period is determined according to the
investment period as stipulated in the relevant agreement, or a period
of no more than 10 years if the investment period is not specified in the
agreement. The unamortised balance is included in long-term equity
investments at the year end.

—  Any shortfall of the initial investment cost over the Company’s share
of the shareholders’ equity in the investee enterprise is amortised on a
straight-line basis over a period as stipulated in the relevant agreement
or otherwise a period of no less than 10 years if the investment was
acquired before the MOF’s issuance of the “Questions and answers on
implementing Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises and
related accounting standards (II)” (Cai Kuai Zi [2003] No. 10). The
unamortised balance is included in long-term equity investments at the
year end. Such shortfalls are recognised in the “Capital surplus - reserve
for equity investment” if the investment was acquired after the issuance
of Cai Kuai Zi [2003] No. 10.

Where the Group does not control, jointly control or exercise significant
influence over an investee enterprise, the investment is accounted for under
the cost method, stating it at the initial investment cost. Investment income is
recognised when the investee enterprise declares a cash dividend or distributes
profits.

Upon the disposal or transfer of long-term equity investments, the difference
between the proceeds received and the carrying amount of the investments is
recognised in the income statement.

The Group makes provision for impairment losses on long-term equity
investments (see note 3(1)).
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(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

3 T EGHBOR (F) 3 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

i) & & (i)  Investments (Continued)
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(ili)  Designated loans receivable

Designated loans receivable refer to the funds lent by the Group through
financial institutions to designated borrowers with uses, amounts, terms, interest
rates, etc., designated by the Group. The financial institution assists the Group
to release the funds and collect the repayment on behalf of the Group.

Designated loans receivable are recorded at the amount lent out.

Interest income arising from designated loans receivable is calculated at the
applicable rate on a time proportion basis and recognised in the income
statement. Accrual of interest on designated loans receivable ceases when the
interest is in default at the due date, and the interest previously accrued is
reversed immediately in the income statement.

The Group makes provision for impairment losses on designated loans
receivable (see note 3(1)). Designated loans receivable are stated in the balance
sheet net of impairment losses. Designated loans receivable with terms equal
to or less than one year are classified under short-term investments. Other
designated loans receivable are classified under long-term investments.

Fixed assets and construction in progress

Fixed assets are assets with comparatively high unit values held by the Group for use
in the production of goods and for administrative purposes. They are expected to be
used for more than one year.

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost or revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 3(1)). Construction in progress is stated
in the balance sheet at cost less impairment losses (see note 3(1)). The revalued amount
refers to the fixed assets value, which have been adjusted to the revalued amounts
according to the fixed assets valuation carried out in accordance with the relevant
rules and regulations.

All direct and indirect costs that are related to the construction of fixed assets and
incurred before the assets are ready for their intended use are capitalised as construction
in progress. Those costs include borrowing costs (including foreign exchange
differences arising from the loan principal and the related interest) on specific
borrowings for the construction of the fixed assets during the construction period.

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it is ready for its intended
use. No depreciation is provided against construction in progress.
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(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Fixed assets and construction in progress (Continued)

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives. The respective estimated useful lives and the estimated rate of residual values
on cost adopted for the Group’s fixed assets are as follows:

Biah AR R
Estimated
useful life

EHR R R
Estimated rate of
residual value

Y Buildings 30 to 504F / years 3% - 5%

Jkf ~ W Rk Plant, machinery and equipment 4 to 284F / years 3% - 5%

g TH Motor vehicles 6 to 124F / years 3% - 5%

T G (k) Intangible assets

T 7 DA BUAS BT A6 (0 U0 22 S 1 Y e (i Y A Intangible assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost or revalued amount less

(B30 A B AEER - B G A accumulated amortisation and impairment losses (see note 3(1)). The cost or revalued

oS (B B A e TR FAE PR 10 - 644F Y o amount of the intangible assets is amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives of 10 - 64 years.

SETE O o G4 - b i PR P R A S A AT o Intangible assets include land use rights, trademark and non-patented technical
know-how.

- Hb Land use rights

A b A A (AR R R e A T The values of land use rights are amortised on a straight-line basis over their respective

e o periods of the grants.

TR A JF B Al Trademark and non-patented technical know-how

TG AR JF B 00 P (4 0 1 TR A 4R The values of trademark and non-patented technical know-how are amortised on

FR10 - 204F HEA7HREY o a straight-line basis over estimated beneficial period of 10 - 20 years.

G 1) Provision for impairment

ARG IR (AR RFERT - RMBHERYE -
[0 B~ TEAR AR - M 7 IR ) ROMR T
(BB AT AR B o L AT T[] 4 U 5 LAY
SR (E o % 8 1 S DA DA AL B R 1 R (1
AEMEE ] S AR E T E B - B
R > MR T 16T (B B 2 T e e e A9
(BB B A R (R 2 o

A i o] < AFUAS F T A1) 1 T 6 SEL TR R % R E 19
AL P A 38 i SRR 19 R B B TR T o
ABLE I R BEWE T B # o

The carrying amounts of assets (including designated loans receivable, long-term equity
investments, fixed assets, construction in progress, intangible assets and other assets)
are reviewed regularly at each balance sheet date to determine whether their recoverable
amounts have declined below their carrying amounts. Assets are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their recorded carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. When such a decline has occurred, the carrying
amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The amount by which the carrying
amount is reduced is the impairment loss.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows arising from the continuous use of the asset and from
the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life.

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Provision for impairment (Continued)

Provision for impairment loss is calculated on an item by item basis and recognised
as an expense in the income statement. However, when a deficit between the initial
investment cost and the Company’s share of the investors’ equity of the investee
enterprise has been credited to the capital reserve, any impairment losses for long-
term equity investment are firstly set off against the difference initially recognised in
the capital reserve relating to the investment and any excess impairment losses are
then recognised in the income statement.

If there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount
and as a result the estimated recoverable amount is greater than the carrying amount
of the asset, the impairment loss recognised in prior years is reversed. Reversals of
impairment losses are recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses are
reversed to the extent of the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. In respect of the reversal of an
impairment loss for a long-term equity investment, the reversal starts with the
impairment losses that had previously been recognized in the income statement and
then the impairment losses that had been charged to capital reserve.

Income tax

Income tax is recognised using the tax effect accounting method. Income tax for the
year comprises current tax paid and payable and movement of deferred tax assets and
liabilities.

Current tax is calculated at the applicable tax rate on taxable income.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for the differences between the
accounting profits and the taxable profits arisi from the timing differences in
recognising income, expenses or losses between the accounting and tax regulations.
When the tax rate changes or a new type of tax is levied, adjustments are made to the
amounts originally recognised for the timing differences under the liability method.
The current tax rates are used in arriving at the reversal amounts when the timing
differences are reversed.

Deferred tax assets arising from tax losses, which are expected to be utilised against
future taxable profits, are set off against the deferred tax liabilities (only for the same
taxpayer within the same jurisdiction). When it is not probable that the tax benefits of
deferred tax assets will be realised, the deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent
that the related tax benefits are expected to be realised.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a
past event, provided it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.

Where it is not probable that the settlement of the above obligation will cause an
outflow of economic benefits, or the amount of the outflow cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability.

Revenue recognition

When it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue

and costs can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement

according to the following methods:

(1) Sale of goods
Sales revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of the
ownership of goods have been transferred to the buyers. No revenue is
recognised if there are significant uncertainties regarding the receipt of the
consideration and the return of goods, or when the revenue and the costs
incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction cannot be measured
reliably.

(i)  Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis according to the
principal outstanding and the applicable rate.

(iii)  Subsidy income

Subsidy income is recognised in the income statement upon receipt of the
subsidy.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs are recognized in the income statement in the period
in which they are incurred.

Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs incurred on specific borrowings for the construction of fixed assets
are capitalised into the cost of the fixed assets during the construction period until the

fixed assets are ready for their intended uses.

Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognised as financial expenses in
the income statement when incurred.

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Repairs and maintenance expenses

Repair and maintenance expenses (including major overhaul expenses) are recognised
in the income statement when incurred.

Environmental protection expenses

Environmental protection expenses incurred arising from current or past businesses are
recognised in the income statement.

Dividends appropriation

Dividends appropriated to the shareholders are recognised in the income and profit
appropriation statement when approved. Cash dividends approved after the balance
sheet date, but before the date on which the financial statements are authorised for
issue, are separately disclosed in the investors’ equity in the balance sheet.

Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group has joined a defined
contribution retirement plan for the employees arranged by a governmental organisation.
The Group makes contributions to the retirement scheme at the applicable rate(s) based
on the employees’ salaries. The contributions are charged to the income statement on
an accrual basis. After the payment of the contributions under the retirement plan, the
Group does not have any other obligations in this respect.

Related parties
If the Group has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly control or exercise
significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or where the Group and one or

more parties are subject to common control from another party, they are considered to
be related parties. Related parties may be individuals or enterprises.

Taxation

The types of tax applicable to the Group’s sale of goods include value added tax (“VAT”),
city construction tax and education surcharges.

VAT : 17%
City construction tax 5% - 7% on VAT
Education surcharges 3% on VAT

Income tax

The income tax rate of the Company and its subsidiaries is 33% (2004: 33%).
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Taxation (Continued)

Taxes payable

The Group

(Prepayment) / income tax payable

The Company

JREACHE (A VAT payable

JRE A 34 (BB B A VAT surcharges payable

HAts Others

Gxi Total

AR

(F22) | BEAE (B L (Prepayment) / VAT payable

(F3E) / MEsE s E BB I (Prepayment) / VAT surcharges payable
HA Others

Gxi Total

RIEFIHE 7 (d)

7R A T AR ) R A A o DA T4 T2 A9
BB R tRPT A 2R o i 7 AN REFEAE TEFLE OB JEUR 3 /2
B0 LA RACAE BB - EL » FEACAE BRI

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets of the Group and the Company are arisen on deductible tax losses
brought forward. The deferred tax assets have not been recognised as it is not certain
whether the Group and the Company will be able to utilise these tax losses in the

foreseeable future.

20064£6 30 H
ARWTIL
RMB’000

30 June

2006
RMB’000

(2,242)
5,956
475
1,863

6,052

20064630 H
ARWTIL
RMB’000

30 June

2006
RMB’000

(3,106)

92)
580

(2,618)

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

20054E12H31H
ANRBFoC
RMB’000

31 December
2005

RMB’000

(2,242)
21,257
671
1,636

21,322

20054F12H31H
ANBRBF T
RMB’000

31 December
2005

RMB’000

1,076
116
883

2,075
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

5 KWES 5 Cash at banks and on hand
ARG The Group
20064£6 130 H 200512731 H
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
ARK/ NV
JE W A MR ARWSHE RN eH [E2 A RME4FE
(Tx) (T7x) (T (T75)
RMB/ RMB /
Original ~ Exchange RMB Original Exchange RMB
Currency rate  equivalent currency rate equivalent
(’000) (’000) (°000) (’000)
B Cash
— AR — Renminbi 175 116
AR Current deposits
AT Deposits at banks
— AR — Renminbi (84,710) 80,002
— %7 — US Dollars 294 7.9956 2,354 1,635 8.0702 13,191
— Wi — HK Dollars 6,921 1.0294 7,124 98 1.0403 102
I A K Deposits at non-bank
financial institutions
— AR — Renminbi (38,684) 51,244
TEBTE R Time deposits
RITAERR Time deposits at banks
— AR — Renminbi — _
i — HK Dollars — 6,800 1.0403 7,074
4 R 2K Time deposits at non-bank
financial institutions
— NRH# — Renminbi — _
NFE Sub-total 133,047 151,729
LA A 0 S A7 5 Pledged current deposits
— AR# — Renminbi 69,675 41,873
TR R 8 A7 K Pledged time deposits
— AR — Renminbi 80,000 70,000
NFE Sub-total 149,675 111,873
fF Total 282,722 263,602
R20064E6 H30H - & RIfER A A RH80,000,0007T At 30 June 2006, time deposits of RMB80,000,000 (2005: RMB70,000,000) and
(20054E12431H : ARE¥70,000,00070) K i 8772 current deposits of RMB49,675,000 (31 December 2005: RMB41,873,000) were
A AR #49,675,0007C (2005451231 H « AR#E pledged as security for the Group’s short-term loans and bills payable respectively.
41,873,00070) £ I A S LRG0T s B B A+ 55
LA o
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— AR
RITIEK
— AR
—
b B A7 K
— AR
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— AR
[Ejieiilipe iy
— AR
INEE

&

Cash
— Renminbi

Current deposits

Deposits at banks
— Renminbi
— US Dollars
— HK Dollars

Deposits at non-bank
financial institutions
— Renminbi

Time deposits

Time deposits at bank
— Renminbi
— HK Dollars

Time deposits at non-bank
financial institution
— Renminbi

Sub-total
Pledged current deposits
— Renminbi

Pledged time deposits
— Renminbi

Sub-total

Total

200656 H30H > EHfFE A A R80,000,00000

(20054E12 431 H = AR¥70,000,00070) i 77 2k
A AR M31,675,0000C (20054E12431H - AR
19,873,00000) B4l F FEAS 2 w0 5 e JRE A+ 22
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B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

BETFTANEARAZH A A R R gt imE

(R B e N R A B 8 U % o B 0 )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Cash at banks and on hand
The Company

20065¢6J130 H

At 30 June 2006
ARH/
JE ¥ & MR AW
(T7) (T7)
RMB/
Original Exchange RMB
Currency rate  equivalent
(’000) (’000)

52
75,369

294 7.9956 2,354
6,921 1.0294 7,124

22,431

107,330

31,675

80,000

111,675
219,005

J W

20054F12H31H

At 31 December 2005
NV
[ER  ANRWEEE
(Fr) (Fr)
RMB/
Original Exchange RMB
currency rate equivalent
(°000) (’000)

20
55,081

1,635 8.0702 13,191
98 1.0403 102

36,822

6,800 1.0403 7,074

112,290

19,873

70,000

89,873
202,163

At 30 June 2006, time deposits of RMB80,000,000 (31 December 2005:
RMB70,000,000) and current deposits of RMB31,675,000 (31 December 2005:
RMB19,873,000) were pledged as security for the Company’s short-term loans and

bills payable respectively.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

6 Hl#H 6 Short-term investments
ARG The Group
AR B ARAER M ARAEW A UF R
AR HFIC ARBEFIT AR HFIC ARBEFIT
Balance at Addition Disposal Balance at
the beginning during the during the the end of
of the year year year the year
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ZtE Designated loans receivable
— PRI T AR — Fellow subsidiaries 10,500 (300) 10,200
— HAh A7 — Other company 14,000 14,000
/NaE Sub-total 10,500 14,000 (300) 24,200
U Less: Provision — — — _
A=
&t Total 10,500 14,000 (300) 24,200
AR The Company
AERI B ARSER M ASEW A WA
ARBTFTT N ARBTFTT N
Balance at Addition Disposal Balance at
the beginning during the during the the end of
of the year year year the year
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ZRLAK Designated loans receivable
— T — Subsidiaries 219,500 218,732 (73,100) 365,132
— BrE — Associates — — — _
— KPR b ) — Fellow subsidiaries 10,500 — (300) 10,200
NFE Sub-total 230,000 218,732 (73,400) 375,332
B E Less: Provision — — — —
it Total 230,000 218,732 (73,400) 375,332

I B A o R P 0 B R TR A B B
ABRTTEA R (T AR ) 2 B A m R A9
TR WA RBUE - RSO EAE 2
Ea gl E VNG ifiE i

Short-term investments of the Company represent the designated loans lent to related
companies through China Luoyang Float Glass Group Financial Company of Limited
Liabilities (“CLFC”). Interest income is recognised in the income statement when
incurred in accordance with the loan agreements.
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W S 4% 7
AEM

SRAT 7R 50, B 5% Bank acceptance bills
[EEZSNES Customer acceptance bills
At Total

AR

SRAT 7R 50, B 5% Bank acceptance bills

[EE e Customer acceptance bills
&t Total

AR D IR A AR F 5% sRLL B R RAER
JBESRCR ME S RS

JE e #) B 8
ARG B Bk 4 W)
JRE A HOF B, Interest receivables
— WK Sk B A — CLFG and other fellow
HAbF AR subsidiaries
B R Less: Bad debt provision
ARt Total

200646 H 30 H - FRE 1% 3% 42 1 K% 94 58 B H Al
T A R B R AR A B 146,980,000 7T (2005
120318 ¢ NRH46,980,00070) - #ZEYE 2R
BB R AR RERHE T 23R - F el
20064763 30 H RET 5 RV R T4 1% - #if
ARG R -

WE TN ZA H LA EEE G etk

(e HE o 2 N B30 0 0 U o A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Bills receivable

The Group

2006464 30H 20054F12H31H
ARWTI AR#FT
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
26,924 51,013
2,960 6,437
29,884 57,450

The Company

20064630 H 2005412431 H

AR¥TIL ANBRBF T

At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
14,514 38,181

52,960 56,437

67,474 94,618

No bills receivable is due from a shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting
shares of the Company

Interest receivables

The Group and the Company

20064£6 30 H 20054£12H31H

AR®TIL ANBRBF T

At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
46,980 46,980

(46,980) (46,980)

At 30 June 2006, interest receivables due from CLFG and other fellow subsidiaries
amounted to RMB46,980,000 (31 December 2005: RMB46,980,000). Full provision
has been made against the amount in prior year. The directors have maintained full
provision for the amount after assessing the recoverability of these interest receivables.

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

9 MEBOR 9  Trade receivables
JE i R R B A B i T Ageing analysis of trade receivables is as follows:
ABE The Group
200646 )130H 20054121318
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
E Kl 4 SEIRMER
&M BB BORWER SHERH T Wl SURER HRHN
ARWTL % ARWTE % ARWFL % ARETT %
% of % of
% of total provision % of total provision
trade Bad debt on gross trade Bad debt on gross
Amount  receivables  provision amount Amount  receivables provision amount
RMB’000 %  RMB’000 %  RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
1ELIA Within | year 40,511 b)) — - 28,572 16 — —
1524 After | year but
within 2 years 1,750 1 525 30 5,059 3 3,768 74
PERES After 2 years but
within 3 years 4,053 2 3334 82 1,641 1 821 50
3ERLE Over 3 years 139,295 75 139,295 100 139,621 80 139,621 100
Bt Total 185,609 100 143,154 71 174,893 100 144,210 82
AR The Company
2006461301 2005412131 H
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
L B A [ BRIRIER
2 W BOREM S ¢H Wil RER FHRILH
ARWTL % ARWTE % ARWFL % ARETT %
% of % of
% of total provision % of total provision
trade Bad debt on gross trade Bad debt on gross
Amount  receivables  provision amount Amount  receivables provision amount
RMB’000 %  RMB’000 %  RMB’000 % RMB'000 %
LA Within 1 year 25,366 16 — — 15,045 10 — —
1 ZE24F After 1 year but
within 2 years — — — — 7 — 2 29
2F 34 After 2 years but
within 3 years — — — — 440 — 220 50
3L E Over 3 years 129,773 84 129,773 100 129,725 90 129,725 100
At Total 155,139 100 129,773 84 145217 100 129,747 89
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Trade receivables (Continued)

Analysis of provision for bad and doubtful debts is as follows:

The Group

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Charge for the year
Less: Reversal during the year

Balance at the end of the year

The Company

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Charge for the year
Less: Reversal during the year

Balance at the end of the year

AR - A4 J A R A (B T A
SO - S M 0 B K RO

&
A ©

ARAERE > ARSI R AR 2 RS AT (R P FE i e DA
AR B B A AR BOK LU R A ) TE O 3

LA ERE IR A A T 5% LR 1

JBERCRY RE R ¢

20064£6 30 H 20054£12H31H
ARWTIL NEMTIL

At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
144,210 142,665

419 3,257
(1,475) (1,712)

143,154 144,210

20064£6 30 H 20054£12H31H
ARWTI ANRBTT

At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
129,947 129,846

701 887
(875) (786)

129,773 129,947

In 2006, the Group and the Company had no individually significant trade receivables
which were fully or substantially provided for.

In 2006, the Group and the Company had no individually significant write back of
bad and doubtful debts, which were fully or substantially provided for in the prior

years.

No balance is due from a shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of

the Company.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

9 JBE B¢ e % (4F) 9 Trade receivables (Continued)
1200 30H > il s K HER nalysis of provision for bad and doubtful debts at une 1s as follows:
200646 130 H » A 52 [ i 7144 BEIUIR K (2 1Bk Analysis of ision for bad and doubtful debts at 30 June 2006 is as foll
WO W -
Litveq V& Gl B g
ARHT T
Period of
Name of entity original debts Particulars Amount
RMB’000
TR B D B A PR A 7 2006 T £ 3,051
Luoyang JingXing Glass Product Co. Ltd. Purchase of goods
HRITHAT R R T A 2002 - 2006 iR 2,885
DongFeng Shangyong Che Gongsi Purchase of goods
B B ) R 2 2006 iR 2,510
Guangzhou of China Railway Materials Commercial Corp Purchase of goods
S 7 o S S A PR 2006 a5 2,429
ZhengZhou Xinzhongyuan Glass Product Co., Ltd. Purchase of goods
LB B A A 2006 iR 2,387
Shanghai Shunsheng Glass Sales Corp. Purchase of goods
ox 13,262
Total
JR20064F6 130 H » %5 I E IR BT 1244 P ¥
e B AR (AT R BB VR4S 5 A 42 ) B i R 2k At 30 June 2006, the five largest trade receivables (after bad debt provision) accounted
B (EANBREEIR M) 1931% (20054F12H31H - for 31% of the Group’s total trade receivables (after bad debt provision) (31 December
41%) 2005: 41%).
10 JG il B Wk
10 Other receivables
ARG
The Group
200656130 H 20054 1231H
ARWTI AREET T
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
JE /A7) Amount due from subsidiaries — —
JRE i i 24 ) Amount due from the holding company 132,719 132,564
JRE ML i B A ) Amount due from related companies 298,518 295,226
HAt Others 313,601 296,604
(o]
#1 S
¥ Nt Sub-total 744,838 724,394
R ‘g W IR A Less: Bad debts provision (376,072) (379,783)
W5
K "4 At Total 368,766 344,611
By E
=
i o i Including:
= WEE Current assets 313,111 288,950

R G E Non-current assets 55,655 55,655
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

3o E Ak (A7) 10  Other receivables (Continued)
AR The Company
20064£6130H 2005127131 H
ARWT AR HFIC
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
JENCT-A ) Amount due from subsidiaries 37,875 36,206
JRE M 2 ) Amount due from the holding company 132,719 132,564
JRE ML i B e ) Amount due from related companies 280,986 277,812
HAth Others 228,597 241,193
D Sub-total 680,177 687,775
W IR Less: Bad debt provision (352,183) (356,877)
ARt Total 327,994 330,898
i Including:
& Current assets 292,339 295,243
T B Non-current assets 35,655 35,655
WHRMEMHTIT Analysis of bad debt provision is as follows:
ARG The Group
20064E6 4 30H 2005412 H31H
AR AR HFIC
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
1 1 IR Balance at the beginning of the year 379,783 390,168
s AH 7 AEEHE Add: Charge for the year 983 —
B AR/ AR Less: Reversal during the year (4,694) (10,385)
B AR Balance at the end of the year 376,072 379,783
AR The Company
20064E630H 2005412 H31H
ARETFIL ARBTT
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
1 1 IR Balance at the beginning of the year 356,877 356,877
ol AR /A ) Less: Reversal during the year (4,694) —
1 1R Balance at the end of the year 352,183 356,877
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

10 3ol ok (A7) 10  Other receivables (Continued)
HAbRENHIRE AT T Ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:
WY Current assets
ARG The Group
2006561301 20051231 H
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
i By it TR
x| B RORMEE SHERH 2 Wil JRER SHRILH
ARWTR % ARWTZ % ARETL % ARHFT %
% of % of
% of total provision % of total provision
other Bad debt 0N gross other Bad debt on gross
Amount  receivables  provision amount Amount  receivables provision Amount
RMB’000 %  RMB’000 %  RMB'000 %  RMB000 %
LR Within 1 year 62,895 12 1,702 3 46,766 9 171 —
1524 Over 1 year but
within 2 years 2,551 - 98 4 3,002 1 337 11
2535 Over 2 years but
within 3 years 4,403 1 1,656 38 2,978 1 1,743 59
JENLE Over 3 years 472,154 87 225,436 48 468,814 89 230,353 49
Gril Total 542,003 100 228,892 ) 521,560 100 232,604 45
AR The Company
200656 71301 2005 12131H
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
g B ey it TR
x| W BORME SHERH £ Wl SORMEM AHRHEA
ARWTL % ARBTE % ARETI % ARWTFT %
% of % of
% of total provision % of total provision
other Bad debt on gross other Bad debt on gross
Amount  receivables  provision amount Amount  receivables provision Amount
RMB’000 %  RMB’000 %  RMB000 %  RMB’000 %
HELLR Within 1 year 25,481 5 — — 35,133 7 — —
1%24F Over 1 year but
419 within 2 years 156 — — — 49 — — —
B = vERES Over 2 years but
= g within 3 years 46 — — — 172 — — —
= 8_ 35ERLE Over 3 years 471,660 95 205,004 43 469,587 93 209,698 45
[0
J5|H<_ DE: &t Total 497,343 100 205,004 41 504,941 100 209,698 42
b £
b 2
=
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

30 E ek (A7) 10  Other receivables (Continued)
B Non-current assets
ARG The Group
200646)130 1 20055 12131H
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
fhi % B g SRR
&% RW BORARE GHERH &# HH SOREM AHRHH
ARMTR % ARWTE % ARKTE % ARKTL %
% of % of
% of total provision % of total provision
other Bad debt on gross other Bad debt on gross
Amount  receivables  provision amount Amount  receivables provision Amount
RMB’000 %  RMB’000 %  RMB’000 %  RMB000 %
LA Within | year 20,000 10 — - 20,000 10 — —
3L Over 3 years 182,834 90 147,179 80 182,834 90 147,179 80
Al Total 202,834 100 47,179 B 20084 00 147,179 73
AR The Company
200646)130 1 20055 12131H
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
fhi % B g SRR
&% W BORARE GHERH &# HH SOREM AHRHH
ARBTZ % ARBTZ % ARWTFIL % ARWTFT %
% of % of
% of total provision % of total provision
other Bad debt on gross other Bad debt on gross
Amount  receivables  provision amount Amount  receivables provision Amount
RMB’000 %  RMB’000 %  RMB’000 %  RMB000 %
3L Over 3 years 182,834 100 147,179 80 182,834 100 147,179 80
Gril Total 182,834 100 147,179 80 182,834 100 147,179 80

At B i 3K v B s R N R B A RE AR A
( TRENE% ] ) AR #535,655,000 @I 773K (2005
FE12H31H © NRHE35,655,00070) © % EFIEE A
ANR5145,657,0000C - E A AT B FHE75% %
i o BN B HE I A E AR b o B AR RN I 4
AT AU AR - 58 B AT BE ST I E AR
WA o AL AN REZEALAEHR AL SN o b3k
SRR T T v A

Included in other receivables under non-current assets is an amount receivable from
Guangzhou International Trust and Investment Corporation (“GZITIC”) amounting
to RMB35,655,000 (31 December 2005: RMB35,655,000). The original amount was
RMB145,657,000 and 75% provision had been made in prior years. GZITIC is in the
process of corporate restructuring. Based on the assessment of recent restructuring
developments, the directors are of the opinion that no further provision is required.
No interest has been accrued in respect of this balance.

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

10

U ek (4)

AN > FoAt BB R I RE NSO 4 Rl AR
#37,177,0007C (20054E12 H31 H: A\ R#$37,177,000
J0) o B DARITAEFE R BRI e o il it
T I T 8 o v A LAt M A

2200646 430 H > A%/ F RENCEE A 24 7] Hofth 724 ]
— B EEE RGP EEARAR (KB
SR N R213,230,364.157C (& REWR B R
45,007,929.7970) > KEEZAFEHE T RFNIEIRE
o KRR ARAE BE 1) 4 mE I A R H6374,0007T ©
DRI > AR 2 T A A AT FE 4[] L4 BE R 30 2
HRMEfE AL L RH374,0000C SEARIE K P AT 1
BV 200647:6 H 30 H HEW KRS 2 BRETE AR
213,230,364. 15 0 HEAT 1R FEAL > BEA KB AR
AR BRI TEE 2 A RIS A4
PR M 2 SR R A RS R B T IR A - AN E B
1SR KR 2 FOERHEALE o Ll &3O R T
B A

20054F » AR F]— BT/ FEE SRS = AR E IR
N HE RN A IR R (THERRD) © 7A20064F6 H30H »
TN R E SO BUERT A RS AR 920,000,000
TC > FCEEON R 524,738,141.827T © #%20064F6 A
30H - BEER AR B B Al i R R 8-
BREEREAFISL > bl R S A A A A R 5%
B DA 2 RE A0 A P TR A HLABRE MK

200646 130 H > A2 B & H b BEWR (B 41
PRIEIRYER) T

WLb: 44 8

Name of entity

IR

CLFG

Al AR AE N

CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.
CLFG Longxiang

RO R R FEACE 2 7]

Guangzhou International Trust & Investment Co.,Ltd.

T A R M AR AT PR A )

CLFG Luoyang Hoisting Machinery Co., Ltd.
A

HHA

Total

200646 H30 H > <42 [ H Ath RS 3R AT 143 B0 Y
SR A (B 11 BR IR M ) £ A% 42 3 L A B W 3
AR (D NBRIEIR ) B987% (20054E12A31H :
89%) °

10

Other receivables (Continued)

In addition, included in other receivables under non-current assets is an amount
receivable from an associate, Jingxin, amounting to RMB37,177,000 (31 December
2005: RMB37,177,000). Full provision has been made in prior years.

At 30 June 2006, the receivables due from Qingdao Taiyang Glass Industrial Co.,
Ltd. (“Taiyang”), a fellow subsidiary, amounted to RMB213,230,364.15(including
interest receivable of RMB45,007,929.79), out of which full provision had been made.
During the year, Taiyang repaid RMB374,000. Therefore, the Company reversed a
provision amounted to RMB374,000 made for Taiyang in prior year. The directors
have assessed the recoverability of the remaining balance of RMB213,230,364.15
due from Taiyang at 30 June 2006. Since Taiyang has no fixed assets for its business
operations and could not generate operating income, full provision has been maintained
in this regard. The Company has ceased to accrue interest on the amount due from
Taiyang. The amounts due from Taiyang are included in other receivables under current
assets.

During 2005, one of the Company’s subsidiaries has the plan to set up, with third
parties, a new company known as CLFG Long Xiang Glass Co., Ltd (“Longxiang”).
At 30 June 2006, that subsidiary has paid investment deposit amounted to
RMB20,000,000, and payment on behalf is RMB24,738,141.82. At 30 June 2006,
no relevant investment agreements have been entered into by the counter parties.

Except for the amount due from the holding company, there is no amount due from
shareholders who hold 5% or more of the voting shares of the Company included in
the balance of other receivables.

The five largest other receivables (after bad debt provision) at 30 June 2006 are as
follows:

V& il B £

AREETT

Period of original debts Particulars Amount

RMB’000

=AEDE ANREN 118,629
Over 3 years Payment on behalf

=L A 55,655
Over 3 years Payment on behalf

—4ELA BB RACHK 44,738
Within | year Investment and payment
on behalf

=R A 35,655
Over 3 years Overdue cash in bank

=R HEA 18,018
Over 3 years Investment deposit

272,695

At 30 June 2006, the five largest other receivables (after bad debt provision) accounted
for 87% of the Group’s total other receivables (after bad debt provision) (31 December
2005: 89%).
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

AT R 3 11 Prepayments
FASTHRARE i Ageing analysis of prepayments is as follows:
ARG The Group
200646 /30 H 20054F12H31H
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
Ex i) & 21|
ARWT % ANRBT T %
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
TAERLA Within 1 year 9,955 84 7,731 64
1 E24F Over | year but within 2 years 899 8 1,460 12
PEKEIS Over 2 years but within 3 years 90 1 191 2
3L Over 3 years 865 7 2,732 22
Al Total 11,809 100 12,114 100
AR The Company
20064£6 530 H 2005%F12/131H
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
Ex Hofi Eot| Ll
ARWT % AREETT %
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
LA Within 1 year 132 62 484 19
1%24F Over 1 year but within 2 years 55 26 55 2
2E3F Over 2 years but within 3 years 25 12 5 —
3EERLE Over 3 years — — 2,028 79
At Total 212 100 2,572 100
R20064E6 30 H » ALEF EATEMIEDZMNT The five largest prepayments at 30 June 2006 are as follows:
4 Ve i FH &8
ARBTFT
Name of entity Period of original debts Particulars Amount
RMB’000
(AT it B A PR A ) T 5 B 20064 / year B 2,592
Sales agent in Yanshi electricity Co., Ltd. Electricity using
TR A M R & BT MR PR 20064 / year &3 850
Henan, Zhengzhou Changan Fire-risistent Material Co., Ltd. Purchase of raw material
{EF T B2 4K 20064 / year £ 739
Yanshi City Lvli paper factory Purchase of raw material
HR T ROOK R LR AR AR 20064 / year £ 438
Yancheng City Dongda Water-Mineral Project Co., Ltd. Purchase of raw material
R T B A 20064F: / year &% 427
Henan Province Yanshi City Kangbo Wekfare Paper Factory Purchase of raw material
o 5,046
Total

LA ERE P IR A A 2 7] 5% BRI 1
TSRO TE A B K o

There are no amounts due from shareholders who hold 5% or more of the voting

shares of the Company included in the balance of prepayments.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

PLEAP R IR B AT E TR AR -

12 H#K 12 Inventories
ARG The Group
20064630 H 2005412431 H
ARWTL NBWTIT
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
JEpT R Raw materials 226,940 192,336
TERE Work in progress 17,048 14,432
7 B Finished goods 156,945 86,733
D Sub-total 400,933 293,501
W PR Less: provision for diminution in value of inventories (23,716) (17,838)
ARt Total 377,217 275,663
AR The Company
20064630 H 2005412431 H
ARWTL NBWTIT
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
JE R Raw materials 116,023 111,964
TERE Work in progress 5,109 6,198
7 B Finished goods 77,476 45,440
D Sub-total 198,608 163,602
W 7 Bk Less: provision for diminution in value of inventories (11,513) (13,982)
ARt Total 187,095 149,620

All the above inventories are purchased from others or self-manufactured.
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1 (H)

TE R A

ARG

W 1R
A 1 AR

KNV E2
— B

WIEARERE

AR

LN R
A/ FHE

A 1D
— HEE

AR R

Balance at the beginning
of the year
Add: Provision made
during the year
Less: Transfer out
due to sales

Balance at the end
of the year

Balance at the beginning
of the year
Add: Provision made
during the year
Less: Transfer out
due to sales

Balance at the end
of the year

BETFTANEARAZH A A R R gt imE

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

(R B e N R A B 8 U % o B 0 )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

12 Inventories (Continued)
Provision for diminution in value of inventories
The Group
2006561300 (A RHFT-78) 20054F 124315 (AR¥F 0
30 June 2006 (RMB’000) 31 December 2005 (RMB’000)
FMR fEEEE B GE AR EES RN it
Raw Workin  Finished Raw Work in Finished
Materials ~ progress goods Total  materials progress goods Total
RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
7,752 — 10,086 17,838 5,168 — 3,223 8,391
1,546 — 12,922 14,468 2,584 — 9,576 12,160
(2,838) — (5,752) (8,590) — — (2,713) (2,713)
6,460 — 17,256 23,716 7,752 — 10,086 17,838
The Company
2006561300 (A KeHFT-78) 20054F 124315 (AR¥F0)
30 June 2006 (RMB’000) 31 December 2005 (RMB’000)
JEAR e Hy FE R it J5bt R TEE il E T it
Raw Workin  Finished Raw Work in Finished
Materials  progress goods Total ~ materials progress goods Total
RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
7,752 — 6,230 13,982 5,168 — 2,275 7,443
1,546 — 1,523 3,069 2,584 — 6,668 9,252
(2,838) — (2,700) (5,538) — — (2,713) (2,713)
6,460 — 5,053 11,513 7,752 — 6,230 13,982
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

12 H#1](4H) 12 Inventories (Continued)
ARG The Group
200646130 H 2005412 H31H
ARWFI ARBEFIT
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
TR BAS I T ifERR Cost of inventories charged to costs and
HI1E & A expenses in the income statement 535,996 426,698
AR The Company
20064E6330H 20054F12A31H
ARWFIL ARETT
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
TRBAS I T ifERR Cost of inventories charged to costs and
W AR expenses in the income statement 255,133 261,878
13 HEEW 13 Deferred expenses
ARG The Group
20064E6J330H 20054F12431H
ARWFI ARBEFIT
30 June 2006 31 December 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
0 2R T Packing racks 29,463 20,385
TRi Insurance premium 110 436
BER Estate tax 147 _
HAty Others 219 3,959
Al Total 29,939 24,780
AR The Company
20064E6J330H 20054F12431H
© ARWFI ARBEFIT
ﬂﬂ o 30 June 2006 31 December 2005
B RMB000 RMB’000
B
#+ 8 WERET Packing racks 18,259 20,180
ﬁ:l; &) HoAts Others — 852
N
B £ P
= E Total 18,259 21,032



14

R J90 Jbt B

AR

BB AR

LIkl
AU
A

LI 5

W WA

ViR

AR ERE

e U
BR BT E (1

R T (1

WE TN ZA H LA EEE G etk

(e HE o 2 N B30 0 0 U o A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

14  Long-term equity investments

The Group
BB A A R
AR
Investment in
associates
RMB’000
Cost of investment
Balance at the beginning of the year 155,123
Additions during the year —
Disposals during the year (2,906)
Balance at the end of the year 152,217
Less: Provision for impairment
Balance at the beginning of the year —
Balance at the end of the year —
Net book value:
At the end of the year 152,217
At the beginning of the year 155,123

H AR e B 7
AREFIT
Other equity
investments
RMB’000

49,236
100

49,336

(17,435)

(17,435)

31,901

31,801

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

arit

AREET T

Total
RMB’000

204,359
100

(2,906)

201,553

(17,435)

(17,435)

184,118

186,924

4
"
=
&
i
By
By

©
o
o
N
=
o
Q
Q
12
E
—
[0}
=
c




<

WEZZZANFEAH = HIEAE A B R E gt iRE

(i R v 4 R ] 4 ) A2 A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

14 REMBERYE (4) 14 Long-term equity investments (Continued)
AR The Company
By ad B AT e
8% [4F19 B B % it
ARWFIL AR#F I ARWFIL ARWBFIL
Investment in Investment in Other equity
subsidiaries associates investments Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
B A Cost of investment
Myt Balance at the beginning of the year 174,049 155,123 44,592 373,764
N il Disposals during the year (77.855) (2,907) — (80,762)
Wk ek Balance at the end of the year 96,194 152,216 44,592 293,002
W+ SR Less: Provision for impairment
ipales Balance at the beginning of the year — — (12,791) (12,791)
Ly Rl Balance at the end of the year — — (12,791) (12,791)
e i e Net book value
PR R (E At the end of the year 96,194 152,216 31,801 280,211
WARRTE At the beginning of the year 174,049 155,123 31,801 360,973
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14 EBRERYE (4)

(a)

E R RATILES <

200646 H30H > A FI#F28 "5
RUWF

AAAR ikl
Name of investee Country of
Enterprise incorporation
T MR il
2 ([#EM))
Luobo Group Longmen the PRC
Glass Company Ltd.
(“Longmen”)
gt i
HIRAR ()
Chenzhou Bada Glass the PRC
Co. Ltd. (“Bada”)
TS B R HE
AR (HERD
(54 B
PHARAT)
CLFG Long Fei Glass the PRC

Co. Ltd. (“Longfei”)
(formerly known as
CLFG Yang Shao
Glass Co. Ltd.)

IR Gl
RALAT ()

Xiangfan Luoshen Auto the PRC
Glass Co. Ltd.
(“Luoshen”)

TR R A R i
AR ()

Yinan Mineral Products the PRC
Co. Ltd. (“Yinan”)

WM T R
THRARAR ()

CLFG Long hai Electronic the PRC
Glass Limited (“Longhai”)

WIEM I RER N I
BARAR (R

CLFG Long hao Glass the PRC
Limited (“Longhao”)

14

iyd
HEIN

Legal
representative

Tk

Ding Jianluo

wOR

Zhang Shaojie

Zhang Shaojie

R

Zhu Leibo

Tk

Ding Jianluo

T

Ding Jianluo

RN

Zhang Shaojie

B Ik IR DA IR S

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

WE TN ZA H LA EEE G etk
(e HE o 2 N B30 0 0 U o A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

(a)

Interest in subsidiaries

At 30 June 2006, details of the Company’s subsidiaries are as follows:

i
ARHT

Registered
capital
RMB'000

20,000

150,000

74,080

30,000

28,000

60,000

50,000

e
L0123
A7)

Direct
Attributable
equity
interest

%

79.06%

65.82%

54.00%

66.67%

52.00%

80.00%

80.00%

Bl
B¥EA
ARHT

Initial
investment
cost
RMB’000

64,146

66,899

40,000

20,000

14,560

48,000

40,000

FERH

Principal
activities

R
FARBH
Manufacture of
float sheet glass

R
FARBIH
Manufacture of
float shee glass

Wit
i

Manufacture of
float sheetglass

WG

Manufacture
of auto glass

PR

Exploration
of minerals

Wi
TR
RETYOE
Manufacture of
float sheet glass

Wit
AR
Manufacture of
float sheet glass

fia

Note

(ii)

(i)

(i)

(i)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

14 REBHERE (4) 14

@  HTARNEE @)

20064F6 H30H » A2 BIEF/A al BUE /T

LU
il
AR
T
Longmen
RMB’000
WneE Balance at the
beginning of
the year 15,394
- HetE Share of the
HER results under
Y equity method (15,394)

NiE
AR ARE  ARE  ARKE AR AREF  ARFE
i T T i i T T
Bada
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB'000 ~ RMB’000  RMB’000

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

Interest in subsidiaries (Continued)

At 30 June 2006, interest in subsidiaries of the Company are as follows:

HER 2 L] e % it iz

Longfei ~ Luoshen Yinan  Longhai  Longhao Total Note

48,005 10,404 5,283 48,000 34,648 174,049

(12315 (11334) (2619 @56 (22922 (12816 (77859

PR Balance at end

of the year —

36,671 7,186 4,827 25,078 21,832 96,194

Al FE

(i) NERBEREERBERE -

au
N

(i) AR BEBEHARAT -

20004 » H B T RARAT I /R I A 4R
A HON R H84,800,000 TGS o Y HE i 4
FEEHRAN T (TFERL] ) © 1A20014F - 3 -
HER AN ) T — R R k5 AR
PRzl - A ECR i AR 30,000,00070
BREAR - HL > N GEMEARH AR
1120,000,000 7G4 11 % A R 150,000,000
T o WA O BB R B/ R
TR e ittt -

R R R AE I b e > /A ]
L 95 A 4 7 B TR R 5% N R
30,000,000 CHIE A « BABEFGEI 7
200145 2200445 4FHE 1) A R 1,500,000
JC 32005 F F2008 A I ) A R
6,000,0007% ©

4200646 130 7 - B i A ) & A 5 A
R #15,000,0000 (20054F12H31H + AR
#12,000,00070)

(i) EEAFAERELAF -

notes:
(i) This subsidiary is a collective joint enterprise.
(ii) This subsidiary is a joint stock limited liability company.

During 2000, China Merchant Bank has transferred its loan of RMB84,800,000
originally granted to Bada to China Hua Rong Assets Management Company
(“Hua Rong”). During 2001, Bada, Hua Rong and the Company entered into an
agreement under which RMB30,000,000 out of the above loan was converted
into equity. Consequently, the registered capital of Bada increased from
RMB 120,000,000 to RMB150,000,000. The increase in the registered capital
has been approved by relevant government authorities and shareholders of Bada.

According to the agreement among the companies, equity interest held by
Hua Rong will be redeemed in full. The repayment schedule will be:
RMB1,500,000 annually from 2001 to 2004; RMB6,000,000 annually from 2005
to 2008.

At 30 June 2006, overdue redeemable capital amounted to RMB15,000,000
(31 December 2005: RMB12,000,000).

(iii)  These subsidiaries are limited liability companies.
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200646 H30H > ARSI JAS R BB A

Name of Company

H IE AR RN CYNSIRIEE )

Jingxin

S A W
CLFC

TR B P I TR A R 7] (T T3e5))
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)

Processed Class Company Limited (“CPGC”)
R 345 5 T R T A I R ) (T )
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) mineral

Company Limited (“CPGC”)

200646 H30H » ARSE B KA R B

AR AT

ARG B AR

M
I AR
A

WK

Balance at the beginning of the year
Share of the results of associates
under equity method

Balance at the end of the year

BETFTANEARAZH A A R R gt imE

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

(R B e N R A B 8 U % o B 0 )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

(b)  Interestin

At 30 June 2006, details of the associates of the Group and the Company are
as follows:

wE WA
ARWTTT

Registered
capital
RMB’000
41,945
300,000

181,496

30,964

associates

i gt &
LAz Bt Ak

1y bl

(%)

Direct
Attributable
equity interest
%

49.00

37.00

49.09

40.29

ik

BE WA
AR#FIT
Initial
investment cost

RMB’000

20,553

111,000

89,096

12,475

fire-

FEEH

Principal
activities

A N T
Manufacture of
ceramic wall tiles
P2k MR
Provision of
financial services
RN TR

Reprocessed glass

Wb ~ it KR
silicon sand
resistant materials

At 30 June 2006, analysis of the associates of the Group and the Company are

as follows:

The Group and the Company

i S vl L W it
AR#F I AR#F I ARWFIL ARWFIL ARWFIL
Jingxin CLFC CPGC mine Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
— 111,932 42,695 496 155,123

— 1,871 (4,334) (444) (2,907)
— 113,803 38,361 52 152,216
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

14 RIMBHESE (4) 14 Long-term equity investments (Continued)

(c)  HibmiERg (c)  Other equity investments

A PR HE 5 AR A W ]~ St (] 4 o)
AMFE Y BN RIS -

Other equity investments included long-term equity investments for which the
Company has no control, jointly control nor significant influence

200656 H30H » AL KA R HAL T At 30 June 2006, other equity investments of the Group and the Company are

LRGSR T as follows:
gt ¥t
WA i RS
LM A ity el A 2 () LA
ARHEFE %) ARHT T ARHETFE
Direct Initial Net book
Registered Attributable investment value at 31
Al 4 Name of Company capital equity interest cost  December 20035 Note
RMB’000 % RMB’000 RMB’000
ERn L Yanlian Petroleum Co. Ltd. 425,703 1747 31,800 31,800
e B ]
IR DL E CLFG Luoyang Hoisting 13,631 36.68 5,000 — (i), (if)
HbA R AR
PSR BRa Machinery Co. Lid.
PORHEA A CLEG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co. Ltd. 11,142 35.90 4,000 — (i), (ii)
R notes:
@ A ot ) B AR N T ) B K B AR T (i) As the above mentioned companies are also fellow subsidiaries of CLFG, the

directors believe that the Company could not exercise significant influence over
the financial and operational decisions of these companies, despite it holds 20%

Al EH A AA A G LA R

PLIEA Y L B 209 - (H38 HAG ek

R WOk E LA R R U Al

BB > WA - companies are classified as other equity investments and are accounted for using
the cost method.

or above of the capital of these companies. Therefore, the investments in these

(i) 220064767130 H - [ ¥ B HE B % P Ak

AT R ) 0 98 3 0 7% o 6 e o o Aok e (ii) At 30 June 2006, long-term equity investments of the Company in CLFG Luoyang
RN TR A A S S AR Hoisting Machinery Co. Ltd and CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co. Ltd amounted
9,000,0007C (20054E12H31H « AR to RMB9,000,000 (31 December 2005: RMB9,000,000). Full provision has been
9,000,0007C) > 3% I B R LART AR BE made for the investments in prior years. As they have ceased operation in prior
SR T AR o BN ATFD years, after assessment of current financial position of these two companies, the
T LVHTAE BE A7 L ARG B » SR AERTAL T
A T20064E6 7130 H IBHIRILH - 4
FEE S AT RN E 2R M %
o

directors have determined to maintain full provision in this regard.
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200656 H30 B » A8 [ T4 G AN R
B R T B (5 5105 7R G B
26.18% (20054E12131 H & 20.82%) »

200656 H30 H » A%/ R E AN R
B R T 8 (4 51050 R B A
81.63% (20054F-12H31H : 62.34%) -

At 30 June 2006, the total carrying amount of the Group’s short-term and long-
term investments represented 26.18% (31 December 2005: 20.82%) of its net
assets.

At 30 June 2006, the total carrying amount of the Company’s short-term and
long-term investments represented 81.63% (31 December 2005: 62.34%) of its
net assets.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

A s W 15  Fixed assets
ARG The Group
WG
®EY B Bt i TR it
ANRBETIT ANRWETIT NBRWTIT ANRBETIT
Plant, and
machinery Motor
Buildings equipment vehicles Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB 000
WA Cost
AR Balance at the beginning
of the year 742,742 920,410 36,969 1,700,121
AR Additions 135 2,084 107 2,326
HERTREA GEFEL7) Transfer from construction
in progress (note 17) 102,948 189,761 — 292,709
AR Disposals (1,281) (1,571) (116) (2,968)
WA Balance at the end of the year 844,544 1,110,684 36,960 1,992,188
AEE Accumulated depreciation
e Balance at the beginning
of the year 305,749 416,837 21,127 743,713
A FHETE Charge for the year 13,712 35,205 1,272 50,189
HrEs i gy Written off on disposal (632) (976) (69) (1,677)
R Balance at the end of the year 318,829 451,066 22,330 792,225
i Net book value
WA R At the end of the year 525,715 659,618 14,630 1,199,963
MR At the beginning of the year 436,993 503,573 15,842 956,408

20064E6 H30 H - A8 [ 2§ L AT B AR A1 F 1Y
If] 7 MR R A N H249,905,912.30 00
(20054124310 + AR#152,874,00070) ©

200646 H30 H » 1 £ K HA 5 G o [ W o e A
5 NRH6,429,0007C (2005412431 H : 8,238,00070) °

At 30 June 2006, the original cost of fully depreciated fixed assets in use was

RMB249,905,912.30 (31 December 2005: RMB152,874,000).

At 30 June 2006, included in the net book value of fixed assets was RMB6,429,000
(31 December 2005: 8,238,000) pledged for short-term loans.

4
"
=
&
i
By
By

©
o
o
N
=
o
o
Q
12
E
—
[0}
&
c




'%%

BEFEAAA S AR R

(i R v 4 R ] 4 ) A2 A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

15 BREE (H) 15  Fixed assets (Continued)
AR The Company
Wi g3 -
&Y BRA B i TR At
AR AR T AR ARHTIT
Plant, and
machinery Motor
Buildings equipment vehicles Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
% Cost
LR Balance at the beginning
of the year 438,485 399,296 22,678 860,459
WA 8R4 Balance at the end of the year 438,485 399,296 22,678 860,459
B Accumulated depreciation
LR Balance at the beginning
of the year 231,291 259,581 13,893 504,765
AR Charge for the year 8,508 10,210 759 19,477
R Balance at the end of the year 239,799 269,791 14,652 524,242
i Net book value
LGP 3 At the end of the year 198,686 129,505 8,026 336,217
) AR At the beginning of the year 207,194 139,715 8,785 355,694
R20064E6 H30H » AN F B LT E 1 i At 30 June 2006, the original cost of fully depreciated fixed assets in use was
IF] 7 7 M T s (E 2 AR 243,506,583.62 00 RMB243,506,583.62 (31 December 2005: RMB150,190,000)
(2005412131 H = AR#150,190,0007T)
16 IHRDE 16  Construction materials
200656 130 H » A B LAl TR & £ 2 At 30 June 2006, construction materials of the Group and the Company mainly
TR TR M AR SE ) B bR 2 B AL o represent the materials to be used for construction projects.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

EgETHR 17 Construction in progress
ARG The Group
AR
RMB’000
A Cost
LEEoIf 3 Balance at the beginning of the year 263,419
A Additions for the year 39,226
A A B 72 G (7#FE15)  Transfer to fixed assets for the year (note 15) (292,709)
B R Balance at the end of the year 9,936
AR The Company
ABRHTIT
RMB’000
JRA Cost
R Balance at the beginning of the year 7,334
A Additions for the year 1,305
LERN 3 Balance at the end of the year 8,639
ANEE B A B AT E A5 3OR B B AL SRR B A The capitalisation rate used to determine the borrowing costs to be capitalised was
LR £55.58% (20054 © 5.19%) - 5.58% (2005: 5.19%)

#20064F6 H30H » A4 B £ 2 A & LA SR

T

THEH

Construction
Projects

TR S B
EERTR

Plant and production lines
of Longhai

TSRS B
EERTE

Plant and production
lines of Longhai

NS et

Weather pollution governance

At 30 June 2006, major construction in progress of the Group are as follows

AR A IHSA fiskfth

HHAH R RS Il ¥ WAGE AN BEKE  WALAH

ARFFE  ARWFI ARBTL  ARETFT  ARWFE % ARBFI

Cost incurred

Balance at the Transfer to Balance to date to Interest

Budgeted beginning Additions fixed assets at the end budgeted expense

amount of the year for the year for the year of the year amount Source of fund  capitalised

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 % RMB'000

254,130 203,117 36,285 (239,402) — 100 FIEAR 898
BURR

Paid-in capital and
specified loans

239,754 52,721 — (52,721) - 100 AR -
BURREH
Paid-in capital and
specified loans

120,000 7262 1,305 — 8,567 71 E -
Self-financing

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

18 B ¥%E

AL

A

WMwIEE
AR
ES

LIEN %

W B
AHSE N
e
EN G

LIEN %

i
WK R

WMy

18  Intangible assets

The Group

Cost

At the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Accumulated amortization
Balance at the beginning of the year
Charge for the year

Transfer out during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Net book value
At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

- 14 Fi A
ARWETT

Land use rights
RMB’000

197,322

(2,452)

194,870

35,790
1,975
(592)

37,173

157,697

161,532

i ELHE
P VIET ] it
ARWTFIL ARWTFIL
Trademark and
non-patented
technical know-how Total
RMB’000 RMB’000
18,400 215,722
4,050 4,050
— (2,452)
22,450 217,320
1,767 37,557
813 2,788
(592)
2,580 39,753
19,870 177,567
16,633 178,165
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B E (4) 18  Intangible assets (Continued)
AR The Company
o
AR
Land use rights
RMB’000
A Cost
e Balance at the beginning of the year 142,062
A Disposals during the year (2,452)
AR R Balance at the end of the year 139,610
ILRN Tik ¥ Accumulated amortisation
LEEf 3 Balance at the beginning of the year 26,872
R Charge for the year 1,474
A Transfer out during the year (592)
WA R Balance at the end of the year 27,754
ek Net book value
LER N3 At the end of the year 111,856
ECE I At the beginning of the of the year 115,190

(@

(if)

(iif)

A E L MRl R A RN R
104,890,038 TG A S B AEMBLA > 75 AR
92,078,000 G/ S = A o FIBRHERAE IR
Fh17 E594F o T FRE A AP AR
34,720,000 71 - b ilf FVRERES IE 76 H s s 2.
Hio AEEEE ASE R AR b o AR
B 58 8 £ ) R DN R 92,451,929.20
JC 5 FHE R 1,859,557.707C ©

AR\ T 08 R I T AR I SR 4l
B IR B B A A > BRI B
10 154 o

ARAEBERHEIE AN W05 #7T » R BEIE 1Tt
7 B A B EE A RS Z A B AR -

)

(i)

(iif)

RMB 104,890,038 of the Group’s land use rights is invested by CLFG and
RMB92,078,000 is purchased from third parties. The remaining useful lives
range from 17 to 59 years. The certificate of land use rights amounted to
RMB34,720,000 is in the process of application, and RMB2,451,929.20 of
Wuxi City warehouse usage right was disposed in this period.The net value is
1,859,557.70.

Trademark and non-patented technical know-how of subsidiaries of the
Company are invested by CLFG and remaining useful lives range from 10 to
15 years.

The additions to intangible assets during the year is estimated RMB4,050,000,
which was technical service fee, bought together with an imported equipment.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

19 EHAEX 19  Short-term loans
@  ABEH (a)  The Group
20065¢6J130 H 2005%12/131H
ARWFI ARBEFIT
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
SRATIEE Bank loans 682,280 663,400
PERE N R Loans from holding company 63,800 57,732
/NN Loans from an associate 134,000 118,500
Al 880,080 839,632
AR The Company
20065¢6J130 H 2005%12/131H
ARWFI ARBEFIT
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
AT Bank loans 594,380 595,000
/NN Loans from an associate 66,500 66,500
PERE A R K Loans from holding company 58,800 —
Al 719,680 661,500
BrPEme Al bh > bl i A 5 R Except for the loans due to the holding company, no balance is due to a
A5G0 LA L FEPRHER (310 I SRHAT 1 shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the Company
LUl
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19 EBfEX (4)

(b) AR AN R AT AEET

£k WA

Lenders

BT R

Bank loans

AT I8 B P L SA T
Luoyang City Bank of China
AT B AT

Luoyang City Bank of Communications
SERATEM AL B AT

Zhengzhou City China Everbright Bank
AT 1T

Luoyang City China Construction Bank
FATHLH AT

Kaidong City Commercial Bank

LR T

Luoyang City Industry and Commercial Bank

B

i
L\\

vl

Loans from an associated Company

19

RMB16,500,000 were guaranteed

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Short-term loans (Continued)

(b)  The Group’s and the Company’s short-term loans are set out as follows:

20064
6J130H
EiD R AR AR oot |
ANBRBF L
Contracted At
Secured or interest rate 30 June
guaranteed per annum 2006
RMB’000
Pl
Guaranteed 5.4% -7.02% 142,700
Pelr -~ 4K
Guaranteed,Secured 5.576% - 6.1425% 177,000
PELR - HEH
Guaranteed, Secured 5.58% 77,880
Pl
Guaranteed 5.58% - 6.083% 129,000
Pl
Guaranteed 6.696% 50,000
PR
Guaranteed 5.3675% 17,800
594,380
A B 50,000,00070 8 7 LA T {E £
A B#$50,000,0007C 14 7 7 56, E S 416417 /
AR #16,500,0007T
B 3 Eh P A Al
Loans of RMB50,000,000 were secured by 5.22% - 5.58% 66,500

RMB50,000,000 customer
acceptance bills /

by the holding company

ERAFHHERE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

19 R (A7) 19  Short-term loans (Continued)
(b)  AEERANFEUMERAEBERWT (b)  The Group’s and the Company’s short-term loans are set out as follows:
(4) (Continued)
PR vl A % B
Loans from holding company None 6.417% 58,800
FELIE R (AR
Short-term loans (the Company) 719,680
BATRE
Bank loans
FFTHLAAT LA
Kaidong City Commercial Bank Guaranteed 6.696% 10,000
JRATIE T 32T AR
Yanshi City Agricultural Bank of China Guaranteed 7.533% 11,400
TERT T RAT 5 A& R I A A R
Luoyang Rural Credit Cooperatives Guaranteed 7.044% 30,000
JRATBRAL I AT AL
Agricultural Bank of China Guaranteed 7.02% 14,000

B R SR ARAT R AT LLHE /5 AR 52,984,000 700 1 4
8 FF A8 D (2 A\ FR66,429,0007C
5 A A THE A

Loans of RMB2,984,000 6.138% 2,500
were secured by land use right

with net book value of

Agricultural Bank of China

RMB6,429,000

T i 7 SRR AT R AT R
Luoyang City Commercial Bank Guaranteed 6.417% - 6.696% 20.000
87,900

PR R K Horp AR WS008 7T SR

Loans from the holding company Loans of RMBS5,000,000
were guaranteed 6.417% 5,000

B 2w £ 5K LA
Loans from an associated company Guaranteed 5.58% - 1.3125% 67,500
160,400
FEHIE K (R ) 880,080
Short-term loans (the Group) 880,080
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22

HE A 5% 9%

JREAT S T SR A RIS BB ~ T i B o T
A SRAT R S ESE > IR — e 16 1] -

JREAT SR AR P IS R AR A4 R 5% BB B R PRE
153 ) ISR TR RESE -

HE A 5% B

JEAT SR BT RS - TR A R AR 3K -
BREEMCA RILASE > MEAT ORI AR SR AR P I LA 5
AT 5% B _F R P 3 0 I AR B A 3K
TR 2 W) 2 AR IERE > SR RERESS

200646 30 H » A4 [ KA w6l A I Al K
HRBS RS AR I B AR R L MR 3 - IR A A
TR AREA R AR TR

Ml M 2 %

ARG

AWM
Education surcharge
HoAts

Others

At
Total

B

Education surcharge

20

21
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Bills payable

Bills payable primarily represent the bank accepted bills for the purchase of raw
materials, goods and products. The repayment terms normally range from 1 to
6 months.

No balance is due to a shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the
Company.

Trade payables and other creditors

Trade payables and other creditors included trade payables, receipts in advance and
other creditors. Except for the amounts due to the holding company, no balance is due
to a shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the Company.
The details of the amounts due to the holding company are set out in note 38.

At 30 June 2006, no individually significant balance, aged over 3 years, was included
in the Group’s and the Company’s trade payables and other creditors, and no
individually significant balance, aged over 1 year, was included in the Group’s and
the Company’s receipts in advance.

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

22 Other payables

The Group
hig -3 2006%£6130H 20054125311
AR¥TIL ANBRBF T
30 June 31 December
Tax rate and basis 2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
AN E B 3%
3% on VAT 448 591
134 44
582 635
The Company
il SpE e 200646130 H 2005412 H31H
ARWTIL ANRHFT
30 June 31 December
Tax rate and basis 2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
BN RS EBL3%
3% on VAT 39) 50
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

23 WREM 23 Accrued expenses
ARG The Group

20064630 H 2005412431 H
ARWTL NBWTIT
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
Tl E Audit fee 7,086 3,948
FE Interest expenses 3,660 1,113
HAth Others 8,188 1,369
18,934 6,430

AR The Company
20064630 H 2005412431 H
ARWTL NBWTIT
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
it Audit fee 7,086 3,948
HAth Others 4,305 21
11,391 4,169
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24 R

(a)

A T B AR BRI K

20064:6H30H

ok

Lenders

L NG
Holding company
LN

— hRRT
Bank loans

— Bank of China

S Ok 2 )

Long-term loans (the Company)

AT ARG
Loans from non-bank
financial institutions

BMAi% kM)

Long-term loans (the Group)

B Ik IR DA IR S

WE TN ZA H LA EEE G etk

(e HE o 2 N B30 0 0 U o A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

24  Long-term loans

HEgsomT (a)  The Company’s and the Group’s long-term loans are set out as follows:
30 June 2006
A 20064
JR20064.2 Hef 144 VEY L 61308
g AME BdERE Jil 2 23 L HHEH Ham
T ARHETFE ARHT 7 ARHEFIE
Contracted
Annual Amount with Amount with Balance at
Guaranteed Maturity  interest rate Original  Exchange maturity maturity 30 June
or secured date in 2006 currency rate within 1 year after 1 year 2006
000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R 20065 20194 250% B7T726 10.17
Guaranteed 2006 - 2019 2.50% Euro726 10.17 527 6,853 7380
527 6,853 7,380
R 20074 220084 6.03%  AERH80,000
Guaranteed 2007 - 2008 6.03% RMB80,000 — — 80,000 80,000
527 86,853 87,380

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

24 RWI (4) 24  Long-term loans (Continued)
() AN B E RS R RS (a)  The Company’s and the Group’s long-term loans are set out as follows:
(#) (Continued)
20054 12H31H 31 December 2005
20054
200642 20 LEW VEDE 61301
jig Ui AR ME BRI Ji A % b b ke
T AR#FI ARHFI ARHFI
Contracted
annual Amount with Amount with Balance at
Guaranteed Maturity  interest rate Original ~ Exchange maturity maturity 30 June
Lenders or secured date in 2006 currency rate within 1 year after 1 year 2005
000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BRAR i 20066 6.03%  ARH7,930
Holding company — 2006 6.03% RMB7,930 — 7,930 — 7,930
BATH
— R R 2006F 2.50% B E756
20194
Bank loans
— Bank of China Guaranteed 2006 - 2019 2.50% Euro756 9.5797 545 6,698 7,43
Rl GRAT)
Long-term loans (the Company) 8,475 6,698 15,173
LNl
Loans from an associate
WBAT i 20065 6.04%  AEH10,000
—CLFC — 2006 6.04% RMB10,000 — 10,000 — 10,000
WBAT & 20066 549%  NEH7,000
—CLFC — 2006 549% RMB7,000 — 7,000 — 7,000
17,000 — 17,000
TR R BB EH 20074 576%  NRHS80,000
2008
8 8 Loans from non-bank
financial institutions Guaranteed 2007 - 2008 5.76% RMBS80,000 — — 80,000 80,000
17,000 80,000 97,000
Rl g m)
Long-term loans (the Group) 25475 86,698 112,173
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(b)  —HEUERMERE

ALH
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EEN
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— & U
CECAE
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AR -

24

EFH T

After 1 year but within 2 years
After 2 years but within 3 years
After 3 years but within 5 years
After 5 years

After 1 year but within 2 years
After 2 years but within 3 years
After 3 years but within 5 years
After 5 years

FR¥E e A RISk o b R AR b AR e A
AT UL E R PR A B BRI =

M

B Ik IR DA IR S

WEZZZANFEAH = HIEAE A B gt ig

(e HE o 2 N B30 0 0 U o A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Long-term loans (Continued)

(b)

The repayment terms of long-term loans repayable after one year are set out as

follows:
The Group
200646130 H 20054F12A31H
AR¥TIL ARBTT
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
28,197 28,215
52,857 52,875
1,054 1,089
4,745 4,519
86,853 86,698
The Company
200646130 H 20054F12A31H
AR¥TIL ARBTT
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
527 545
527 545
1,054 1,089
4,745 4,519
6,853 6,098

Except for the loans due to the holding company, no balance is due to a

shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the Company.

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

25 A 25  Share capital

20064E6130H 20054E12H31H

ARWTL N
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
GEE - EEEAT RAUEIRAS © Registered, issued and paid-up capital:
A R Ak 1 2 R £ Unlisted shares
379,000,000/ £ 379,000,000 state-owned legal
E R IN & person shares of RMB1.00 each
A RE1.007T 379,000 400,000
RGBT {6 2 I 173 Listed shares
250,000,000H /1% > 250,000,000 ‘H’ shares of RMB1.00 each
M RHF1.007T 250,000 250,000
71,000,000+ & A B 71,000,000 ‘A’ shares of RMB1.00 each
AR > BB RHEL.007T 71,000 50,000
/Nt Sub-total 321,000 300,000
At Total 700,000 700,000
A B AT SR A B e R B R S T The above issued and paid-up capitals have been verified by KPMG Huazhen. Capital
JirgRs o G RIR 19944E5 HS H ~ 19944F8 H29 H & verification reports have been issued on 5 May 1994, 29 August 1994 and 23 October
1995410 A 23 H th B T B & 1995.
20065F6 HIKIE HEIRE A5 BB M E B g (EHAH In June 2006, according to the “Reform Of State-owned Non-circulating Shares
e B RS B AEL) M BB AR 5 A Regulation” constituted by the SEC, and the “reform of state-owned non-circulating
AR B R R B S D BUE - A LTIIR shares Rules” constituted by the Shanghai Stock Exchange, authorized by stockholders
SR 78 A A48 O R G R A R i At meeting and China commercial [2006] File No.1232, the Company paid the “A”
[2006] 12325 SCHEME » £/ 7] v & [ v 1 0 4 stockholders 21,000,000 shares of stock, which were originally owned by the CLFG.
A PR AT 2 W] DA 5 2 ) B4 2, 100 5 A Ve
ST A8 A B0 A8 PR R A BRASFL B A 24 ] R A Y
TAHE o
FIFA B 0 N 2 R AT SR AE WK i 2 All the state-owned legal person, ‘A’ and ‘H’ shares the same equities in all material
T AR S A respects.
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LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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(R B e N R A B 8 U % o B 0 )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

i@ AR 26  Capital reserves
AT B AR B EANT RSO - Capital reserve of the Company and the Group are set out as follows:
LI AR5 AR WA
ARBEFIL ARTIT ARBEFIL ARTIT
Balance at Increase Decrease Balance at
the beginning during during the end of
of the year the year the year the year
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
e A i Capital premium 907,466 — — 907,466
JE 5 Y e A Reserve for equity investment 20,776 — — 20,776
BB ER Waiver of debts 3,439 230 — 3,669
HABEA AR Others 62,974 — — 62,974
At Total 994,655 230 — 994,885
R 27  Surplus reserves
BER A TRERTE I Movements in surplus reserves are as follows:
W E iR AR ERARE it
AR HFIC AREFIT AR
Statutory Discretionary
surplus surplus
reserve reserve Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARG The Group
MR Balance at the beginning of the year 114,597 110,764 225,361
B ATREE Decrease on disposal of a subsidiary (51,366) (110,764) (162,130)
Lip R Balance at the end of the year 63,231 — 63,231
AR The Company
EOEIf Balance at the beginning of the year 102,731 110,764 213,495
BB AR Decrease on disposal of a subsidiary (51,366) (110,764) (162,129)
LEPN 3 Balance at the end of the year 51,366 — 51,366

RIEARANF20064 FHEF - REFGEELE
ST IHRREE [T B A 8 R A B B ST R A
TR R R - B EEARES AR 11,076,458
TEA B AT RS, 136.6 Tl 25tk
NRHE16,213 8T

According to the Round 5, 1st directorate meeting, The 12th proposal “Auditing the
proposal about using the surplus reserves recuperate the loss” , using the Statutory
surplus reserves RMB 110,764,000 and Discretionary surplus reserves RMB51,366,000
recuperate the accumulated loss RMB162,130,000.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

28 EBEEHRA 28  Income from principal operations
AR B B R A SR A B 8 1 S T The Group’s and the Company’s income from principal operations represent income
A  ASE B3GR A SRR3R SR o generated from sales of glass products. Segmental information is presented in note 43
on the financial statements.
A R A SR G T4 &P B O AR AR During the period, revenue from sales to top five customers was RMB46,763,000
46,763 T JC (HZE2005F6 H30H6M A + ANR¥ (From 1 January to 30 June 2005: RMB57,378,000) which accounted for 10.54%
57,378 T70) » MiA SR I A A 81 B LA 1910.54 % (2005:119%) of total income from principal operations of the Group.
(B E2005F6 H30HG6MA « 11%) °
29 EBEBERA 29  Cost of sales
RS B o A ) T S A S A A B S T The Group’s and the Company’s cost of sales represented cost incurred in relation to
BEEMA o ASEE 470G RO R GERE43 h 5 sales of glass products to customers. Segmental report is presented in note 43.
T
30 EEEHREKEKWM 30 Business tax and surcharges
A The Group
ke W E 20064 HF 20055
6430H Ik 6730H Ik
6fi A 6f A
ARWTIL ARBEFIT
Six months ended 30 June
Tax rate and basis 2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
ki Al L BURHEBLN5% - 1%
City construction tax 5% - 7% on VAT (122) (1,113)
SRyl BN EBL3%
Education surcharge 3% on VAT (61) (552)
At
Total (183) (1,665)
AAH The Company
wl Bes RE20064F #H 220054
6H30H I 630H I
6fi A 6fl A
ARWFIL AR
. Six months ended 30 June
Hﬂ o Tax rate and basis 2006 2005
B RMB’000 RMB’000
i
&+ 8 b e e B BB ERL7%
H:I; &’ City construction tax 7% on VAT (76) (239)
= A AH S B9 3%
lEI(T' = Education surcharge 3% on VAT 33) (103)
i ©
|| £ .
- Al

Total (109) (342)
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Y e N

A

£ 15 b R
HELEMET
S MERA
HAt

S8 IR
HEGEMAET
S R
HAt

Sales of raw materials
Sales of racks

Sales of commission
Others

Total

Sales of raw materials
Sales of racks

Sales of commission
Others

Total

WE TN ZA H LA EEE G etk
(R B e N R A B 8 U % o B 0 )

For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

31  Other operating profit

The Group
BRE20064E6 H30H IEAMA
WA %S FiH

ARWTFL ARWTLZ ARFBTIL
Six months ended 30 June 2006

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

HE200546 430 H 1E5ME H
A B bE
ARWTIT ARMTIT ARETIT
Six months ended 30 June 2005

Income Cost Profit Income Cost Profit
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
22,035 (14,739) 7,296 6,783 (5,071) 1,712
5,427 (1,545) 3,882 3,775 (1,613) 2,162
1,028 (94) 934 2,545 — 2,545
2,903 (2,057) 846 1,849 (953) 896
31,393 (18,435) 12,958 14,952 (7,637) 7,315
The Company
HE20064E6 H30H AT H #A2005F6 130 H 1E751H A
WA A L] A A i

AR#FL ARWTLZ ARBTIL
Six months ended 30 June 2006

ANRWEFIT ARETFT ARWFIT
Six months ended 30 June 2005

Income Cost Profit Income Cost Profit
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
102,738 (88,520) 14,218 18,816 (17,310) 1,506
5,416 (1,529) 3,887 2,183 (1,613) 570
2,128 — 2,128 2,545 — 2,545
2,695 (1,712) 983 1,130 (466) 664
112,977 (91,761) 21,216 24,674 (19,389) 5,285
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)
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32 WMHEEH 32 Financial expenses
ARG The Group
BE200648 # 220054
6430H Ik 67430H Ik
6fi A 6ff A
ARWTL N T
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
B MFE Interest expenses (36,634) (24,725)
B B AR AR S Less: interest capitalized 898 —
FRBS Net interest expenses (35,736) (24,725)
FLEUA Interest income 2,076 4,303
13 HEE S 45 Net exchange losses (970) (67)
SO A5 22 Other financial expenses (670) (1,107)
Al Total (35,300) (21,596)
AR The Company
HE200648 #H 220054
6430H Ik 67430H -
6fi A 6ff A
ARWTL N
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
B AL Interest expenses (21,925) (19,655)
FLEHA Interest income 1,891 3,996
T I S0 48 Net exchange losses (970) (67)
oA 22 ) Other financial expenses (58) (813)
it Total (21,062) (16,539)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

33  Investment income

The Group

Investment income / (loss) from long-term equity investments
- under cost method

- under equity method

Loss on disposal of long-term equity investment

Provision for impairment loss on long-term equity investments
Interest income from designated loans

Others

Total

The Company

Investment income / (loss) from long-term equity investments

- under cost method

- under equity method

Provision for impairment loss on long-term equity investments
Reversal of provision for diminution in value of short-term investments
Interest income from designated loans

Others

Total

and the Company.

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

BE2006% HE20054F
6J130H Ik 6J130H IE
ofil H offil 7
AR®TIL ANBRBF T
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
—_ 3,600
(2,906) (13,385)
— (320)
730 302
265 —
(1,911) (9,803)
BE20064 HE20054F
6J130H Ik 6J130H IE
ofil H offil 7
AR®TIL ANBRBF T
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
—_ 3,600
(80,761) (8,380)
—_ (320)
— 10,868
6,249 4,196
265 —
(74,247) 9,964

There is no significant restriction on the transfer of investment income to the Group
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

34 HIREBOA 34  Subsidy income
ARG The Group
RE20064 HE20054F
6/30H 1k 6H30H Ik
oM Al 6fl A
ARWTL N T
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
B A B U A Subsidy income 100 3,789
AR The Company
RE20064 HE20054F
6/30H 1k 6H30H Ik
ofi Jl 6fl A
ARWTL N
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
B A B U A Subsidy income 100 3,789
AR 17 o BRI A A A > A2 w24 wI G According to notices from Luoyang Finance Bureau, Mianchi Finance Bureau,
M TS P 073 A PR 2 S 380 3% B 8 488 A5F 14 B Chenzhou Finance Bureau and Xiangfan Finance Bureau, the Company and its
MBS AN R 108 T © subsidiaries received subsidy income of RMB100,000.
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LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

35  Non-operating income

The Group
Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Others
Total

The Company

Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Others

Total

BE2006% HE20054F
6J130H Ik 6J130H IE
ofil H offil 7
AR®TIL ANBRBF T
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
1,396 163
12 543
1,408 706
BE20064 #HAE20054F
6J130H Ik 6J130H IE
ofid H off 1
AR¥TIL ANBRBF T
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
251 145
7 10
258 155
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

36 BENXH 36 Non-operating income
ARG The Group
BE200648 # 220054
6430H Ik 67430H Ik
6fi A 6ff A
ARWFI N T
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
I 2 T VA Fixed assets Provision for impairment (1,516) —
R e EEREA Loss on disposal of fixed assets (235) (39)
HoAts Others (1,360) (705)
ARt Total (3,111) (744)
AR The Company
HE200648 #H 220054
6430H Ik 6730H Ik
6fi 1 6 A
ARWFIL N
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
W e EEREA Loss on disposal of fixed assets — (7)
HoAts Others (903) (46)
At Total (903) (53)
37 FiBH 37  Income tax expense
ARG The Group
BE200648 #H 220054
6430H Ik 67430H -
6fi A 6ff A
ARWFIL N
Six months ended 30 June
4o 8 2006 2005
L 8 RMB’000 RMB’000
i
- 8_ AARFE A ZE TR Provision for income tax for the year — (3,077)
¥
’
1\ = A% 12200646 1 30 H AT A R w18 - Moz A st At 30 June 2006, the Company has unutilized tax losses, therefore, no provision for
IE,KV = PRASSETIBIER o income tax is required.
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BB RIS 38
TEAE P B 1 B (a)
2T e R e g e )
FREAEAF (EEM])
ST R R D OHRELAT BEEBE
ERLRAES o NEH1,286,740,0007C
EEREAN o OBIE B
SR EBIF o 3N
TEEE ©OBEEE BB SR -
WA > BRI LA
¥ 4 0 O R R B TR

TREsR ROk - 558
o TEEEEH (HZE

A OHIE HE BLE B
AN TR > IR
R B -

FEA AR AR

[Epigae ©57.14%

AL RS BRI EA A L -

AN FT ARG B R -

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

BE RGNS F AR LR E

(g B P R [ o 6 ) o 0 1)
For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Related party transactions

Related party with controlling interest:

Name of enterprise

Types of legal entity

Registered capital
Legal representative
Relationship with the Group

Principal activities

Equity interest in the Company

China Luoyang Float Glass Group
Company of Limited Liabilities (“CLFG”)

Limited liability company (Solely owned by
the State)

RMB1,286,740,000
Liu Baoying
Holding company

Production of glass, related raw materials
and equipment, import, export and domestic
sales of glass, processing technology, design
and sub-contracting of engineering works,
labour export, provision of industrial
production material (excluding those under
control of the State), technological service,
consultation service and goods
transportation.

57.14%

There is no change in the registered capital of CLFG during the year.

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 14.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)
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Shenzhen Guanghua Zhongkong Glass Company Ltd.

38 BB RERY (4) 38  Related party transactions (Continued)
(b)  AIETEREHI BRI B R (b)  Related parties without controlling interest:
LELER AL ERIG Names of enterprises
B VR o B B AN S N China Luoyang Float Glass Group Financial Associate
HREREATR Company of Limited Liabilities
BHEERERERRARAR RANFAR A CLFG Luoyang Hoisting Machinery Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
WIS M 1A
WL R I 5 R R B BANFR A CLFG New Illuminating Source Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
Gl e R
W B T S e AN EI CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
Gl iz R
WU R G AT BANFAR A CLFG Luoyang Jingjiu Glass Container Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
AR WIER TR
W S A A R AR BANFAR A Luoyang Jingbao Decoration Glass Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
iz R
WHERE B K AN E CLFG Qingdao Taiyang Glass Industrial Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
HHEARAA iz R A
WO EER T BAANFAR A CLFG Luoyang Jingrun Coating Glass Co. Ltd Fellow subsidiary
BRI WIER T
BHEE Y AN R CLFG Luoyang Jinghua Industrial Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
BN iz R
Lach ey E | AN R Luoyang Xiangyu Industrial Co. Fellow subsidiary
WIS 1A
WL T AR BANFAR A Luoyang Technology Glass Company Fellow subsidiary
WIS 1A
W E R DA R E A A AN E CLFG New Era Export Limited Liability Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
iz R
WHER M TR A RAR P/l =Y China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Processed Glass Associate
R HANFR B Company Limited
WM 1A
B B R A A SR AT B Luoyang Luobo Hotel Fellow subsidiary
R T
WIS E A R AN S N CLFG Mineral Products Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
BB EMRARE LA AN R Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co. Ltd. Associate
WIS 1A
BRI R AR R BANFR A CLFG Xinxing Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
WM 1A
WU EEEP AR AR AN R CLFG Haitian Trading Company Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
RGBT AR
BRGSO E S HRAR BAN R A CLFG Longman Sugang Company Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
WIS 1A
YN = A R A A ANFR A Guangdong Nanhai Junxiong Glass Screen Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
WIS 1A

Fellow subsidiary
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LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

38  Related party transactions (Continued)

The amounts of transactions and their balances between the Group, the company and

our related parties during the year are summarised as follows:

Material transactions between the Group and CLFG are summarised as follows:

BF 20064 220054

6/130H I 61300 11

AHA A

il ARWTIZ ARBET T
For the For the

six months ended six months ended

30 June 2006 30 June 2005

Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

il Bl S Ak e Ancillary and community services ) 375 2,483

R B IR Technical development services (i1) 1,008 583

N TR Provision of utilities (iii) 406 428

FE S Interest expense 2,484 4043

By B I SRAT AR {7 Guarantees issued by CLFG to banks for the Group 117,000 186,000

GEZIEL7S Indirect guarantees (iv) 495,840 351,000

RS R F AR Guarantees issued by CLFG to the Group

R AsF A 2 [ L 1) for other fellow subsidiaries
AL BRI R — 111,361

AR notes:

) 2 B B4 I A — TR S AR 1 (i) The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with CLFG, effective from
200148 3 H REA L « BT Wy S 501 ) 88 )y & 3 August 2001, which has been renewed for another three years expiring on 3 August
FET T — I B S MTEE « SHH20074F 2007. According to the agreement, CLFG provides certain social welfare and support
SH3FSIH - I VR TE AA F services, such as education, property management, medical care and transportation
TAR AL G A B IIRTS - A - WA services to the staff of the Company. The amount charged by CLFG is based on a
s A AR o 28 DL A B Y AT BA R reasonable cost incurred in providing such services plus relative tax charge
B B0 R T A

(i) AN IN0034E9 1 1 F B8 Bl 4 [ R — T 25 101 = (ii) The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with CLFG effective from
SRS o R YRR A A TR 1 September 2003. According to the agreement, CLFG provides research and development
L T B IR o 2 PR DL & F0 2 RO B assistance and consultancy services to the Company. The amount charged by CLFG is
B B4 1 A T U o based on a reasonable cost incurred in providing such services plus relative tax charge.

During 2005, the Company and CLFG agreed to cancel the agreement

i) ARATTI20014E8 113 F BB FRE R — T 2 30 = (iii)  The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with CLFG effective from 3 August
T o AT Rk R S AT T — 2001 which has been renewed for another three years expiring on 3 August 2007, for
BRI AR o % EIN0074E8 A 3 H B - provision of utilities such as water and electricity to CLFG. The amount charged to
T Ry e N ] CLFG is based on a reasonable cost incurred in providing such services plus relative tax
FKBRTRRS - 2L A L2 A BB £ charge
I EURE TR =

Gv)  VRTESE M A =y S SR R Bl (iv)  Guarantees have been issued by CLFG, in respect of bank loans to independent third

UL 5 =0 1Ay R 2 AT HRARAE AR

parties in return for guarantees issued by the independent third parties to the banks of
the Company.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

38 BB RERY (4) 38

() ARIEEBA ) BB O A AR BOERT I A 5 (c)
BATASREHAT ()

AR RV R B LA LR 7 (2 S e — IR T
SEPRRTE H B AT > SRR ORI T i
5 o PLEITAC YRR S R AT SRR B A e -

Related party transactions (Continued)

The amounts of transactions and their balances between the Group, the company and
our related parties during the year are summarised as follows: (Continued)

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the above transactions with
related parties were conducted in the ordinary course of business and on normal
commercial terms or in accordance with the agreements governing such transactions,

and these have been reviewed and confirmed by the independent non-executive
directors.

ARG T B A B H A 7 R 2 BRI E R A2 5 B

Material transactions between the Group and fellow subsidiaries are summarised as

o follows:
BE20064 HF 20055
6430H Ik 6730H Ik
AAA NEH
iR ARWFI ARBEFIT
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
5 7 Sales 7,050 8,728
i 1 B AL RS Ancillary and community services (i) 2,325 2,829
A F Rt {1 Provision of utilities (ii) 8,327 8,076
L=y P Purchases of raw materials (iii) 59,613 5,117
PRI Sales of racks 6,722 —
AL S Interest expense 3,318 3,428
FRIA Interest revenue 342 302
HERA Lease income (iv) 110 290
BHBRITA Services revenue 1,479 _
AR notes:
(i) A T BRI A T LR S B B PR AT A m) (T (i)  The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with a CLFG’s subsidiary, CLFG
B ) TR =0 ek > H20014E8 A3 A Xinxing Co. (“Xinxing”) effective from 3 August 2001 by which Xinxing provides certain
AR o WRIEE > BTELR S B A R TR AL & social welfare and support services, such as education, property management medical
TR BN IRES » WL - WA - BRI I care and transportation services to the staff of the Company. The agreement was
SRS o #% 2002457 A 22 A PR M 718 complementarily amended on 22 July 2002 and renewed for another 3 years on 3 August
SE 0 MG 20044F8 A3 H M H - I fh kA7 0 AE 1) 2004. The amount charged by Xinxing is based on a reasonable cost incurred in providing
SAE o % LA T2 A I ABLES B 45 0 R T such services plus relative tax charge
/el
(i) ASATSP T BRI B AR O R v B I (i)  The Company has entered into three-year agreements with CLFG’s subsidiaries, Xinxing

BB RA R (W] ER—THAN=F
itk > H120014F8 F3 H LR « i EUA sk 2130
H > A R 4 il BT B b R T %5 Wk
LA O = 4E 2 20074E8 A3 H o 4RI
i AR R R LR S AR PR S 4 K
TR o B LA T2 A I AR B 2 A 6 (e
TSI

and CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co. Ltd. (“Jingwei”) effective from 3 August 2001. During
2004, the Company has renewed the agreements with Xinxing and Jingwei for another
three years expiring on 3 August 2007. According to these agreements, the Company
provides utilities such as water and electricity to these subsidiaries. The amounts charged
to these group companies are based on reasonable costs incurred in providing such
services plus relative tax charge.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Related party transactions (Continued)

The amounts of transactions and their balances between the Group, the Company and
our related parties during the year are summarised as follows: (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(iii) ~ The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with a CLFG’s subsidiary,
CLFG Mineral Product Co., Ltd (“Mineral Co”) effective from 3 August 2001 which
has been renewed for another three years expiring on 3 August 2007, by which Mineral
Co. supplies certain raw materials to the Company at market prices.

(iv)  The Company has entered into a five-year agreement with the associate, CPGC, effective
from 1 January 2003 by which the Company sub-lease a portion of land use rights on
lands located in the PRC at market rate.

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the above transactions with
related parties were conducted in the ordinary course of business and on normal
commercial terms or in accordance with the agreements governing such transactions,
and these have been reviewed and confirmed by the independent non-executive
directors.

TEAIAEE B R G R H R E @5 LT BIE IR The following balances of the holding company and fellow subsidiaries are included
B BT AR B (2 N BRI AR M) - in the balance sheet accounts (deducting allowance for bad debts):
ARG B The Group
WM WA AL T A
CLFG Fellow subsidiaries
JA20064F 1420054 #20064 20034
6H30H 12H31H 6J130H 1231H
ARWTE  ARWEFIC  ARBFTFL ARKEFL
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
¥ Assets
FEERAT B R IX Cash at non- bank financial
Institutions — — 38,684 51,244
EEE Short-term investments — — 10,200 10,500
JENC LS Bill receivables — — — —
TR K Trade receivables — — 2,932 1,589
TR Notes receivable — — 2,960 2,960
AR Prepayments — — 145 55
HoA R Other receivables 133,193 133,038 113,476 110,012
il Liabilities
PR GIET Short-term loans 63,800 57,732 134,000 118,500
JREAST AR K Trade payables — — 7,280 6,655
TR Receipts in advance — — 71 66
oAb R 3k Other payables 2,251 2,950 2,345 2,469
Rk Long-term loans —_ 7,930 —_ 17,000

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

38 HBHRERS (4) 38  Related party transactions (Continued)

(c) AR KA m] BB M 7 A AR BEEAT I 20 2 B (c)  The amounts of transactions and their balances between the Group, the company and

BALARBRERAI T - () our related parties during the year are summarised as follows: (Continued)
WAL o AR S [ R By 9 MBS TEL A7 o DA B3R In addition, the Group has made the following allowance for bad debts against the
Heff amounts due from related parties as follows.
ARG The Group
J#20064F J#20054F
6H30H 12A31H
ARWT AREET T
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
JRESCHE M 2 P AR UEA allowance for bad debts due
from the holding company 94,859 95,011
JRE i % 35 4 1 allowance for bad debts due
HoAh 728 AR from fellow subsidiaries 259,503 259,909
39 R 39  Commitments
()  EAKIME (a)  Capital commitments
200656 H30 H » A5 M Ko A2y m] Y B AR A At 30 June 2006, capital commitments of the Group and the Company are summarised
T as follows:
AAE The Group
JA20064 JA20054F
6H30H 12A31H
AR®TE AR T
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
EiTAF
Resaw Contracted for construction project 12,234 43,085
CARHEERET 17 Approved but not contracted for
R TR — construction project 1,238 29,964
At Total 13,472 73,049
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

39  Commitments (Continued)

(a) Capital commitments (Continued)

The Company
J£20064F:
6/30H
AR¥TE
At 30 June
2006
RMB’000
Contracted for
— construction project 12,234
Approved but not contracted for
— construction project
Total 12,234

(b)  Operating lease commitments

commitments.

40  Contingent liabilities

At 30 June 2006, the contingent liabilities of the Group and the Company are

summarised as follows:

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

20054
12A31H
ANBRBF T
At 31 December
2005

RMB’000

3,299

3,299

At 30 June 2006, the Group and the Company had no material operating lease

ARG A
The Group The Company

200647 20054 J#20064F: JA20054F:

6/130H 12J131H 6/130H 12/131H

ARW¥T AR¥FIC ARWTIL ARBFIT

30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December

2006 2005 2006 2005

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Guarantees issued to banks

in favour of subsidiaries — — 41,400 26,200
Guarantees issued to CLFC

in favour of subsidiaries — — 67,500 69,000
Guarantees issued to CLFG

in favour of subsidiaries — — — 6,000

Guarantees issued to Hua Rong
in favour of a subsidiary — — — 30,000
Total — — 108,900 131,200
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

41 M 41  Unusual items
HRAE (N BB 38 25 00 8 w5 B DU o A P 255 1 9% In according with “Normative on information disclosures of companies of publicly
— L HE PR D) (20044E167T) B E > AREEE KA issuing securities, questions and answers No.I - Unusual items “ (2004 revised),
NEFEEEEIR T - the Group and the company’s unusual items are set out as follows:
ABE B The Group
RE 200647 220054
6H30H Ik 61300 11
ofi ] 6fl A
ARWFT AREETT
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
AARE IR R IR Unusual items for the year
ZEE R B A Designated loan interest income 730 302
MU Subsidy income 100 3,789
B EIMICTIT AR Net non-operating income (1,703) (38)
DARTAR R Y Reversal of bad debt provision
SRR A made in prior years 6,169 —
DAHITAE BE Rt Y Reversal of provision
A7 B A M e [0 for decline in value of inventories 8,590 —
/Nt Sub-total 13,866 4,053
B DA TE D U R Less: the above minority
i interests” effect (781) —
A5 Total 13,105 4,053
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41 EEEEER ()

41

AR
AU IR R RS Unusual items for the year
ZREEHA R IA Designated loan interest income
Subsidy income

BEIMCF Net non-operating income
DATHIT4F BE R Y Reversal of bad debt provision

SRR A ] made in prior years
DARITAF B R Reversal of provision for

A7 B A Y [ decline in value of inventories
/NG Sub-total
B DL RIS Less: Tax effect of

BT 1 2 the above items
at Total
42 HEAFEKIRFHE 42

BEAGFHIGRMMER - A B KA R AL
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Unusual items (Continued)

The Company

BE2006% HE20054F
6J130H Ik 6J130H IE
ofil H offil 7
ARETFI ARBTT

Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
6,249 4,195
(646) 102
5,569 —
5.538 —
16,710 4,297
16,710 4,297

Events after balance sheet date

Except for that, the group and the company have no other material events after balance
sheet date up to the approved date of the financial statements.

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

43 pEER 43

Segmental reporting

FH A A £ ) SR A8 R T B 1 PR PR
BRI FOE TN - R I T A SR A SE B A 1Y
THEERE o 2GR IR & BTTE SR o A%
P B 7 (A v PR A B Al R

The Group’s turnover and operating result are almost entirely generated from the
production and sales of float sheet glass. Accordingly, no business segment information
is provided. Segmental revenue is based on the geographical location of customers.
The Group’s assets are almost entirely situated in the PRC and no segment assets are
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B HR A o provided.
RS [ b 88 ) S TR A SR I The geographical operating segmental reporting of the Group during the year is as
follows:
BRE20064E6 H 301 AMH Six months ended 30 June 2006
L] 2| %W KEHN  HE it
ARBFL AREFL ARETLT ARBTFT ARBTT AREFIL
PRC Asia America Oceania Others Total
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000
FEERIAAT Sales revenue 411,742 17,840 6,066 7489 403 443,540
FEREERAAH Cost of sales (488,550) (16,260) (5,529) (6,826) (368)  (517,533)
FEERB 2 K Sales taxes
and surcharges (167) 9) (3) ] — (183)
BELR Operating expenses (17,819) (112) (263) (324) (17) (19,195)
EHER Administrative expenses (62,665) (2,714) (925) (1,141) (61) (67,506)
B Financial costs (32,769) (1,419) (484) (596) (32) (35,300)
EHH (1R A5t Operating profit / (loss) (190,228) (3,334) (1,138) (1,402) (15)  (196,177)
BE20054:6 301 AM A Six months ended 30 June 2005
CL] 2] £ KN bR it
ARWTFT  ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARWTFL
PRC Asia America Oceania Others Total
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000
FEERIAAT Sales revenue 450,181 45,667 3,786 7,260 6,009 512,903
FEEBRAGT Cost of sales (377,147) (36,077) (2,991) (5,735) (4748)  (426,698)
FEER S L Sales taxes
and surcharges (1,665) — — — — (1,665)
BEEN Operating expenses (10,760) (5,838) (484) (928) (768) (18,778)
perating exp
B Administrative expenses (30,127) (3,799) (315) (604) (500) (35,345)
p
B Financial costs (18,210) (2.468) (205) (392) (321) (21,596)
ZHAM  ER) A5 Operating profit / (loss) (12,2712) (2,515) (209) (399) (328) (8,821)
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Correct item instruction

TR EREIURAR IR
FHEES )T R R E
BEERHREAREE

Correct the bad account
preparing errors and the
depreciation errors of
subsidiaries at the
beginning of the year

ARTFEER DERA
ARG EBRH £ S

Correct the Company’s prior

errors of exported products” VAT

can not be deducted

TSR

Compensate the bad account preparing

A
EE]

Total

EVASIEDN o3 - i RN SR <30 7

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

44  Comparative amounts of prior period

The influence of material accounting error correct in the company on the net assets

brought forward
The Group
200654 200643 200645)
BREA AR/ AR/ RS TRATHm/
HEHH (W) Y () % (W5 %
ARBTT ARETT ARBTL
Increases / deceases Increases / deceases Increases / deceases
in total assets in total liabilities in total inappropriate profit
Account items at the beginning of 2006 at the beginning of 2006 at the beginning of 2006
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
e K (2.944) — —
Fixed assets
TETRR (1,061) - -
Account receivable
AT - - (2,766)
Inappropriate profit
at the beginning of the year
DU — 1,239 —
Minor stockholder’s equities
TEchi 4 - (311) -
Taxes payable
SRR RLRIE - — (311)
Inappropriate profit at the
beginning of the year
TR 3 181 — —
Account receivable
QAR - - 181
Inappropriate profit at the
beginning of the year
(3,824) 928 (2,396)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

4  EWRBYY (&) 44  comparative amounts of prior period (Continued)
AR H The Company
2006440 2006450 2006450
BEA AR/ ARAERD | AR /
WIES SR HHH (W) % (B ) % (W) %
ARBTT ARHTE ARBTT
Increases / decreases Increases / decreases Increases / decreases
in total assets in total liabilities in total inappropriate profit
Correct item instruction Account items at the beginning of 2006 at the beginning of 2006 At the beginning of 2006
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
T TR A R 2 85 K RIS (2,766) — —
R BRI F R S R Long-tern equity investments
Correct the bad account preparing errors - #) A 43 i A1 — — (2,766)
and the depreciation errors of Inappropriate profit at

subsidiaries at the beginning of the year the beginning of 2006

AAF DR D EMATIRRN  ERRA — 311) —
RER ST IR Taxes payable

Correct the Company’s prior AERIA S TR — — (311)
errors of exported products’ VAT Inappropriate profit at the
can not be deducted beginning of the year

At (2,766) 311 (3.077)

Total

By (EAE AR LU - FRAME 2200546 H30H To compare conveniently, we reclassify some items in the six-month financial

16 T S vp i SR LT AT T E A4 statements ended 30 June 2006.

K o

(o)
s
8 o
5]
H o
KK
By E
B ©

<



GEFHER (REEH)

BEZTEREANZTHIEARMEA
(LIA R HAI7T)

S
B AR

E (B / A
Hofth 7 U A
Hofth g 2 3 4

L il
BB

#2080 /A

WA A

e Pl
R+

B 38 OB 0/ AU
BB

B OB/ F

HEAY; Ol 420) / 038

AN FIREE A A
DB R

A O #) 7 A1

TEIBIEA (kfi) / A
(ARH : 50)

1163129 LA RERE Ry AS P BABE IR 15 1 AL A5

B Ik IR DA IR S

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)

For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Expressed in Renminbi)

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross (loss) / profit

Other operating income
Other operating expenses
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses

(Loss) / profit from operations
Net financing costs

Investment income
Share of net loss of associates

(Loss) / profit from ordinary
activities before taxation
Income tax

(Loss) / profit for the period

Attributable to

Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

(Loss) / profit for the period

Basic (loss) / earnings per share
(in RMB: Yuan)

BREZZEANE
AA=1HIE

i3 AiH
ARWFI

Six months

ended

30 June

Note 2006
RMB’000

4 443,357
(523,412)

(80,055)

5 46,782
(21,547)
(19,195)
(71,391)

(145,406)
6 (34,570)

6 (178)
(2,463)

(182,617)
7 J—

(182,617)

(152,391)
(30,226)

(182,617)

(0.218)

The notes on pages 116 to 129 form part of this interim financial report.

WE BRI
ANAZTHIE
A A

AR BFIL

Six months
ended

30 June

2005

RMB’000

511,238
(429,181)

82,057

23,246
(744)
(18,778)
(41,533)

44048
(21,294)

3,280
(13,385)

12,849
(3,077)
9,772

5,360
4,412

9,772

0.008
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

REAEEARE (REE) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)
REZEERFEAHZTH As at 30 June 2006
(LA RBIR) (Expressed in Renminbi)
RBRANE REBTNLF
Mt AA=1H TZHA=1—H
(5% 95 & e 1)
ARWTL N T
At 30 June At 31 December
Note 2006 2005
(audited
and restated)
RMB’000 RMB’000
Fein By e Non-current assets
ER NG Property, plant and equipment 1,198,447 956,408
gL Construction in progress 12,358 265,271
M G Intangible assets 19,870 16,633
TN Lease prepayments 76,498 79,285
N A AR Interest in associates 152,708 154,919
Hib# g Other investments 31,953 32,297
HoAbE K Other receivables 11 26,439 20,001
T AT G T B A7 3K Deposits with a non-bank financial institution 10 35,654 35,654
1,553,927 1,560,468
) Current assets
AR BB Income tax recoverable 2,243 2,243
HABRE SR Other receivables 11 372,610 333,548
“& Inventories 377,217 275,663
JRE SR 3R S RE i 22 9% Trade and bills receivables 12 70,795 87,025
SRAT R IR SRAT B B A K Deposits with banks and non-bank
financial institutions 129,675 118,947
Blg B EY) Cash and cash equivalents 153,047 144,655
1,105,587 962,081
L NER (s Current liabilities
JREASF R I AT % Trade and bills payables 13 526,456 262,077
TEAR % AL RERT 3K Accrued expenses and other payables 368,444 330,482
SRAT M EL AR Bank and other loans 14 898,607 895,107
#I 8 1,793,507 1,487,666
g
W SROaK Net current liabilities (687,920) (525,585)
H O
b & .
’K e 0% 7 WL B £ Total assets less current liabilities 866,007 1,034,883
By .S
r ©
<

The notes on pages 116 to 129 form part of this interim financial report.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

REAEEARE (REE) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)
NCEERFAA=1H (@) As at 30 June 2006 (continued)
(LI RBIR) (Expressed in Renminbi)
R RBANE i e S
s AH=ETH TZH=1—H
(BT L&)
ARETFI ARBTT
At 30 June At 31 December
Note 2006 2005
(audited
and restated)
RMB’000 RMB’000
B/ UER 5 Non-current liabilities
AT R A K Bank and other loans 14 98,853 86,698
RIS 3K Long-term payables 3,136 2,750
A Deferred income 6,738 5,538
108,727 94,986
e Net assets 757,280 939,897
JBERC B 2 Capital and reserves
A Share capital 15 700,000 700,000
A 18 Share premium 969,988 969,988
it Reserves 16 (42,209) 119,921
ZitiEsiA Accumulated losses (920,700) (930,439)
A2 v SR AN B 2 Total equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company 707,079 859,470
A Y0 SR M A 2 Minority interests 50,201 80,427
B A Total equity 757,280 939,897

B g Qe = N YA Sy ANER 7319/ S it

STEBE

Liu Baoying

HHER

1163129 LA RERE Ry AS P BABE IR 15 1 AL A5

Zhu Leibo

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 August 2006.

Chairman

The notes on pages 116 to 129 form part of this interim financial report.

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

ReEREHE (REF) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(UNAUDITED)
BEZZTAEASHA =T HIEANEA For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(LA RBIR) (Expressed in Renminbi)
AR R R A ARG

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

HYBAK
B AR ftf Rabk fit Hidi A2
ARETFL ARWTE ARETL ARBTT AREFL ARETT ARKTL
Share Share Accumulated Minority Total
capital premium Reserves losses Total interests equity
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

WoZENEF-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 700,000 969,988 118,202 (936,974) 851,216 67,306 918,522
LA Arising from newly
set up subsidiaries — — — — — 22,000 22,000
AR Profit for the period — — — 5,360 5,360 4412 9,772
RoEEREAA=1H At 30 June 2005 700,000 969,988 118202 (931,614) 856,576 93,718 950,294
REEZRFFA=+—H> At 31 December 2003,
gt as previously reported 700,000 969,988 119,921 (927,543) 862,366 81,666 944,032
BT (= 1) Prior year adjustments (nore2] ) — — — (2,896) (2,896) (1,239) (4,135)
WoZZRET A At 31 December 2005,
=0 KEY as restated 700,000 969,988 119,921 (930,439) 859,470 80,427 939,897
B3 2R Transfer to accumulated
losses — — (162,130) 162,130 — — —
At Loss for the period — — — (152,391)  (152,391) (30,226)  (182,617)
WEFEANEAA=1H At 30 June 2006 700,000 969,988 (42209)  (920,700) 707,079 50,201 757,280
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LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(UNAUDITED)

For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Expressed in Renminbi)

Net cash flows from operating activities
Net cash flows (used in) / from investing activities
Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June

The notes on pages 116 to 129 form part of this interim financial report.

BREZZZNSE
AH=ZTHIE
ANAH
ARWTIL

Six months
ended

30 June

2006

RMB’000

44,492
(41,027
4,927

8,392
144,655

153,047

HE T
NA=THIE
7S H
ANRBF L
Six months
ended

30 June

2005

RMB’000

88,343
36,877
12,304

137,524
130,039

267,563
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)
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NOTES TO THE INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (UNAUDITED)

For the six months ended 30 June 2006
(Expressed in Renminbi)

1

Basis of preparation

This interim financial report is unaudited, but has been reviewed by the Audit
Committee of Luoyang Glass Company Limited (“the Company”). It was authorised
for issuance on 28 August 2006.

This interim financial report has been prepared in accordance with the applicable
disclosure provision of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, including compliance with International Accounting
Standard (“IAS”) 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” adopted by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

The preparation of an interim financial report in conformity with IAS 34 requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses on a
year to date basis. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

This interim financial report contains condensed consolidated financial statements
and selected explanatory notes. The notes include an explanation of events and
transactions that are significant to an understanding of the changes in financial position
and performance of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) since the 2005
annual financial statements. The condensed consolidated interim financial statements
and notes thereon do not include all of the information required for full set of financial
statements prepared in accordance with International Financing Reporting Standards
(“IFRSs”) promulgated by the IASB. IFRSs include all applicable IFRSs, IASs and
related interpretations.

This interim financial report has been prepared in accordance with the same accounting
policies adopted in the 2005 annual financial statements.

The financial information relating to the financial year ended 31 December 2005 that
is included in the interim financial report as previously reported information does not
constitute the Group’s annual financial statements for that financial year but is derived
from those financial statements. The Group’s annual financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2005 are available from the Company’s registered office.
The auditors have expressed an unqualified opinion with an explanatory paragraph in
respect of the fundamental uncertainty about going concern assumption on those
financial statements in their report dated 25 April 2006.

Notwithstanding that the Group had net liabilities at 30 June 2006, the directors of
the Company are of the opinion that the Group is able to continue as a going concern
and to meet their obligations as and when they fall due having regard to the followings:

(1) agreements obtained from financial institutions for renewal of loan facilities,
to the Group upon their expiry in 2006; and

(i)  continuing financial support received from the ultimate holding company.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

Basis of preparation (continued)

The directors believe that the Group will have sufficient cash resources to satisfy its
future working capital and other financing requirements. Accordingly, it is appropriate
that these financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis and do
not include any adjustments that would be required should the Group fail to continue
as a going concern.

Impact of new and revised IFRSs

In this reporting period, the Group had adopted for the first time, a number of new
and revised IFRSs issued by the IASB that are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2006. The adopting of these new and revised IFRSs
has had no material effect on how the results and financial position for the current or
prior accounting period are prepared and presented.

Impact of issued but not yet effective IFRSs

The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs, which have been
issued but are not yet effective, in these interim financial statements:

(a) IAS 1 Amendment “Presentation of Financial Statements: Capital Disclosures”
(effective for accounting period beginning on or after 1 January 2007)

(b)  IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” (effective for accounting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2007)

(c)  IFRIC 7 “Applying the Restatement Approach under IAS 29 Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies” (effective for accounting period
beginning on or after 1 March 2006)

(d)  IFRIC 8 “Scope of HKFRS 2” (effective for accounting period beginning on
or after 1 May 2006)

(e)  IFRIC 9 “Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives” (effective for accounting
period beginning on or after 1 June 2006)

The Group expects that the adoption of the above pronouncements will not have
significant impact on the Group as at the date of the interim financial statements.

B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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3 Ve &5 3.

Segment reporting

R A 45 I ) 7 SR R A B AR
BRI FOE T - R A SR A SR A Y
TSR o ARG A AR ST e I ) 5 36 20 PR

The Group’s turnover and operating results are almost entirely generated from the
manufacture and sales of float sheet glass. Accordingly, no business segment
information is provided. The analysis of the geographical location of the operations

GIZRINE of the Group during the financial period is as follows:
BEZEANE WE_ZZHF
AH=ZTHIE AAZTHIE
AN NEH
ARWFIL ARETT
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
BEM Turnover
Gl China 411,559 448,516
T Asia 17,840 45,667
eS| America 6,066 3,786
KIEH Oceania 7,489 7,260
HAty Others 403 6,009
443,357 511,238
4 BEE 4 Turnover
B SRR ARG (BT SR R TR > B Turnover represents revenue from the invoiced value of goods sold to customers, net
TREN RGOS ES - of value-added tax and surcharges and is after deduction of any trade discounts.
5  HegXRA 5 Other operating income
BREZEEANE BE _REIF
AH=ZTHIE AAZTHIE
AN ZNEH
ARWFT ARHT T
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
B8 JERRHIA Income on sales of raw materials 22,035 1,712
B A Income on disposal of racks 5,427 2,162
[EEXION Commission income 1,028 2,545
SE[RL 7 LA AR BE AR Y el (B 1 Reversal of impairment losses on
41© — RE IR — trade receivables 1,475 9,720
B 8 — HAbRENCGK — other receivables 4,694 —
= N — R — inventories 8,590 —
T g T8 = AR A+ 3K Write off of other long term payables 231 —
i o B % Waiver of debts - 1,716
K Y G ON Government grants 331 3,589
IEK\V e VB~ WS B SRl Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,396 —
By B HAth Others 1,575 1,802
e
I | = 46,782 23,246
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B Ik IR DA IR S
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

6 (Loss) / Profit from ordinary activities before taxation

(Loss) / Profit from ordinary activities before taxation is arrived at after charging /

(crediting):

FLEMA Interest income
R, Interest on borrowings
T 50,1518 Net exchange loss
oA A5 22 F Other financing charges
I B A Net financing costs
B RA Cost of inventories*
i Depreciation®
BUlAEE Impairment losses on
— ENUIR K — trade receivables
— HoAb R K — other receivables
—W > BE Bk — property, plant and equipment
— 7 B AR A — inventories
LAENAEY <5 Reversal of impairment losses on
— EMUIR K — trade receivables
— HAB RN — other receivables
— 7 B AR A — inventories
ML e Amortisation of intangible assests
T S Amortisation of lease prepayments
B TR B A Net loss on disposal of lease prepayments
A /EN G Net loss / (gain) on disposal of
TR /(g property, plant and equipment
i B A Dividend income
F BB ARG R EEER Impairment loss on unlisted investments
HAts Others
BB i Investment income
# IRy e WA A b - A BT B IR #

LR RF -

total amounts disclosed separately above.

BREZZTNE BE _ZZHAF
AH=ZTHIE NA=THIE
AiH ANAA
ARWTIL ANRBF L
Six months ended 30 June

2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
(2,806) (4,605)
35,736 24,725

970 67

670 1,107

34,570 21,294
523,412 429,181
50,189 40,089

419 —

982 —

1,516 —
14,468 977
(1,475) (9,720)
(4,694) —
(8,590) —

813 186

927 920

810 —
1,246 (124)

— (3,600)

443 320

(265) —

178 (3,280)

Cost of inventories includes depreciation, which amount is also included in the respective
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7 Bifst

ERA IR R BAE

Income tax

Income tax in the consolidated income statement represents:

BEZEANE WE_ZZHF

AH=ZTHIE AAZTHIE

AN NEH

AR ARBTIT

Six months ended 30 June

2006 2005

RMB’000 RMB’000

SR A P TG A Provision for PRC income tax for the period —_ 2,326
DARTAR D4 2 v Bt Underprovision for PRC income tax

in respect of prior years — 751

— 3,077

)N ST e = AVE ey =l i 1131 3114
] RS e T A B » TG R A o] v
JRARBLIER o AL BARDE b A B P 15 BB RS
2 MERRBLIT 15 893 3 9% i 52 B St 50 v 0 o 15 L i

ﬁ o
FH A A SR BN 32 AT M N ET > T LARAT Bt A 1R
8 JBe A

ANAERGALREREE -BEAEAA =,
FAEAP A F IR (CEERAE ) -

9 R AR (R AR

FERIEA (F518) 7 BRI BB E T ZAREARA
= H RS R AR ) RE B B A O RE S s 1R
ANEH152,391,0007C (“FEEIAF - B AR
5,360,00070) B 7EAWIH A 2 347 03700,000,000/%
(TEEHAE 1 700,000,0005) FHEH

MR - ZEERE -] - HE FLRER]
= Ak R R ) 2 et > WA R
TR LA -

No provision for PRC income tax has been made as the Group did not have any
assessable profits for taxation purposes during the period ended 30 June 2006.
The provision for PRC income tax is calculated at 33% of the estimated assessable
profits in accordance with the relevant income tax rules and regulations of the PRC.

The Group did not carry on business overseas and therefore no provision has been
made for overseas profits tax.

Dividend

The Board of Directors does not recommend the payment of an interim dividend for
the six months ended 30 June 2006 (2005: Nil).

Basic (loss) / earnings per share

The calculation of basic (loss) / earnings per share is based on the loss attributable to
equity holders of the Company for the six months ended 30 June 2006 of
RMB152,391,000 (2005: profit of RMB5,360,000) and 700,000,000 (2005:
700,000,000) shares in issue during the period.

No diluted earnings per share has been presented as there are no dilutive potential
shares for the period from 1 January 2005 to 30 June 2006.

(o)
s
8 o
5]
H o
KK
By E
B ©

<



10

11

T BLAT B B B A 10
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

Deposits with a non-bank financial institution

The balance represents the overdue time deposits at Guangzhou International Trust &
Investment Corporation (“GZITIC”), after a 75% impairment made. GZITIC is in the
process of corporate restructuring. Based on the assessment of recent development,
the directors are of the opinion that 75% impairment is adequate. No interest has been
accrued in respect of the deposits.

e fil M B 11 Other receivables
R REBANE W oEETAE
AAZ4H TZH=1—H
(E#FFH L FEI)
AR ARIET T
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
(audited
and restated)
RMB’000 RMB’000
Fein By Non-current assets
HoA R Other receivables 26,439 20,001
) Current assets
JRE ML e 4P A Wi I Amount due from ultimate holding company 134,691 134,536
T[] £ & T 5 208 Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries 316,656 313,364
T4~ HoAth S B A Advance payments, other receivables and prepayments 197,137 165,231
648,484 613,131
W e R Less: Impairment loss (275,874) (279,583)
372,610 333,548

WOEERAEFT AZT—H AL A
AR F AT — S B RGBT EAR
A (TR S5 AR 213,686,000 (75 HELA]
BNEH45,008,00000) > KETAFEHE R 2 W
(Ef5E o A > KEEE T ARH374,0000C »
M SN B ERRE R - EFEHR F%
NEANAZTHBTOBUCRE 2 5H AR
213,312,000 7C 1 th JEB TAG > SRR £y A ATl e
P AR A R 1R o

JREMSC B A 2 e ) B HEA ) o 2R 1 ] R 2 JIEAIE
5o S R R AR o

As at 31 December 2005, the receivable due from Qingdao Taiyang Glass Industries
Company Limited (“Taiyang”), a fellow subsidiary, amounted to RMB213,686,000
(including interest receivable of RMB45,008,000), of which full impairment had been
made. During the period, Taiyang repaid RMB374,000 and impairment of the same
amount was reversed. The directors have assessed the recoverability of the remaining
receivable balance of RMB213,312,000 due from Taiyang as at 30 June 2006 and
have considered them irrecoverable. Full impairment has been maintained in this
respect.

The amounts due from ultimate holding company and other fellow subsidiaries are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed repayment terms.

X T
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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12 MO 5 B ME B 98

HEC I 3

— BB
— R R
— R AT

W W 1R

12

Trade receivables

— third parties

— ultimate holding company
— fellow subsidiaries

Less: impairment loss

Bills receivable

BRI L e 1E A 9 TRE SR o T B M S R O MRl 70 H

e

DitE
LA
LI AER R =

Within one year
Between one and two years
Between two and three years

TEIEFEILT » AEEE RO B2+ A
BEEM o DLERIRES 2 12 5055 1 MR

Trade and bills receivables

REBRNE B ZEERAE
AAZ4H +ZHA=+—H
(B gst L E )

ARWTIL ARWTFIL
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
(audited and

restated)

RMB’000 RMB’000
94,219 84,030
83,717 83,889
6,129 5,866
184,065 173,785

(143,154) (144,210)
40,911 29,575
29,884 57,450
70,795 87,025

The ageing analysis of trade and bills receivables, net of impairment loss, is as follows:

REBRANE ROFENE
AH=Z1TH +ZH=1+—H
(B st L E )

ARWTIL ARWTFIL
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
(audited and

restated)

RMB’000 RMB’000
68,851 84,914
1,225 1,291

719 820

70,795 87,025

Debts are normally due within 60 to 90 days from the date of billing. The ageing

analysis above is prepared in accordance with invoice dates.
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13 Trade and bills payables

RBENE A ZERRAE
AH=ETH +-HA=+—H
(Tt K &5
ARWTI AR#FT
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
(audited and
restated)
RMB’000 RMB’000

Trade payables
— third parties 366,176 183,231
— fellow subsidiaries 7,280 3,246
373,456 186,477
Bills payable 153,000 75,600
526,456 262,077

The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows:

ROBEAE ROEELE
AH=ETH +-HA=+—H
(% &)
ARWTI AR#FIT
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
(audited and
restated)
RMB’000 RMB’000
262,077

Due within 1 month or on demand 526,456
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(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

14 BT R b A 14  Bank and other loans

RRFANE RFEENE

RAZTH  FCASER

(5% 95 & 1)
ARWFT ARHTIT
At 30 June At 31 December

2006 2005
(audited and

restated)

RMB’000 RMB’000

AIEERIT Secured bank loans 689,660 680,643
AR A IR A A K Secured loans from the ultimate holding company 500 —
JEARA I A B A m i 3K Unsecured loans from the ultimate holding company 63,300 65,662
AR A wE R Secured loans from an associate 66,500 66,500
JARAE S L AR Unsecured loans from an associate 67,500 59,000
AR I AT 4 A A K Secured loans from a non-bank financial institution 80,000 80,000
TR IR SR T 5 R A1 3K Unsecured loans from a non-bank financial institution 30,000 30,000
997,460 981,805

TS ATt b A ERH80,000,0007C (TR T4

Included in loans from banks of the Group are loans amounting to RMB80,000,000
(31 December 2005: RMB70,000,000) which are secured by time deposits of the
same amount. The remaining balances are guaranteed by the ultimate holding company
and carry interest at the prevailing market rates.

+ A=+ H 0 NE#70,000,00000) & SRR T
TRV o BN PR A R LR, » Henidy
FlRGHER BRE -

AL — R0 Al A T ST 4 A
B i AR H12,000,0000C (T EERAET H

Included in unsecured loans from a non-bank financial institution to a subsidiary of
RMB12,000,000 (31 December 2005: RMB12,000,000) has become overdue for

=+—H : AR#12,000,00070) & @i E K

AT BHABAE SR FIH T

payment.

The bank and other loans are repayable as follows:

R BERNAE S TR

AA=+H +-HA=+—H

(B %5t L EF)

ARWTL ARWTFIL

At 30 June At 31 December

2006 2005

(audited and

restated)

RMB’000 RMB’000

—HR Within one year

— R — short-term loans 880,080 839,632

f!mg 8 — —FEREMM RN — current portion of long-term loans 18,527 55,475
o

= g 898,607 895,107
H O

T % —AERHE TR Between one and two years 40,197 28,215

K o CHEBEETEN Between two and five years 53,911 53,964

m, g FAER After five years 4,745 4,519
—

'IE'(;’ ‘GE) 98,853 86,698

997,460 981,805
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15 A 15  Share capital
RERENEAHZTH REEZRFEFHAZ+—H
(E%h
TH ARWT I T ARWTTT
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
Number of Number of (audited)
shares’000 RMB’000 shares’000 RMB’000
Ak~ CEAT BB A Registered, issued and fully paid:
BB State-owned legal person shares
e Remi A R 10 of RMB 1.00 each
R At the beginning of the period / year 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
JRHE Sy B B Decrease as a result of Revised
Share Reform (21,000) (21,000) — —
1R At the end of period / year 379,000 379,000 400,000 400,000
BEW BB (TANBED) » Domestic listed shares (“A Shares”)
= INES of RMB1.00 each
R At the beginning of the period / year 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
JBCHE Sy B B 8 Increase as a result of Revised
Share Reform 21,000 21,000 — —
1 ERBE At the end of period / year 71,000 71,000 50,000 50,000
HAh B (M) » Overseas listed shares (“H Shares”)
LTINS b of RMB1.00 each
B R R R At the beginning and the end of
the period / year 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000

FRAEAR A B R BRI 4 > AN EIIETRE A BER
TREARDS T 2 BB PR S RIVE DA 1 R B &
B ) AR S e F B R A AR A R A R SRR 10/
TRABA IR 4.2 BB E - BoEmI R > KRR
% H121,000,000/8 FF 48 A AR B HAEAT R A T i 1 00 4
et o

In accordance with the revised share reform of the Company for the conversion of
non-tradable A Shares to tradable A Shares (“Revised Share Reform”), the holder of
the non-tradable A Shares, CLFG, which was also an immediate holding company of
the Company, offered as consideration, 4.2 shares of non tradable A Shares of the
Company for every 10 tradable A Shares held by A Shares shareholders as registered
on the registration date in respect of the implementation of the Revised Share Reform.
Upon the completion of the proposal, CLFG offered 21,000,000 non-tradable A Shares
as condition to have trading right in the A Shares market.
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16 ikl 16  Reserves

Rt WAk EERk

ARk Ak ARE BokEBR WAAR i
ARWFL  ARBFLT AREFT ARBTFT ARBTT AREFI
Statutory Excess
Statutory public  Discretionary over
surplus welfare surplus share Capital
reserve fund reserve capital reserve Total

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

WEEEHRE—HA—H At 1 January 2005 and
BoEEHEAA=1H 30 June 2005 58,796 55,591 110,764 (106,949) — 118,202
REFEAE—~H—H At 1 January 2006 58,937 55,602 110,764 (106,949) 1,507 119,921
AR | () (B ) Transfer from / (to)
reserves (note a) 55,662 (55,662) — — — —
% 2R HH2) Transfer to accumulated
losses (note b) (51,366) — (110,764) — — (162,130)
REZEARFAA=TH At 30 June 2006 63,233 — — (106,949) 1,507 (42,209)
Wz - Notes:
H RLLRTARRE » AN A R HE T FA R E#HR D E et (a) In previous years, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries are required to transfer
V1) T S A TR R 2 5% B 109 3R Bk 8 B i 5% to 10% of their profit after tax, as determined in accordance with PRC accounting
INBEA o MIE F120064F1 A 1 HEMIFTHY (g AR standards and regulations applicable to these companies, to Statutory Public Welfare
FERIE A 7L (20054E165]) ) S BT 2 A RIFERE » Fund (the “SPWF”). According to the “Company Law of the People’s Republic of China
AN F) Jo T F N T 20064 B A TR BOE 2 (2005 revised)” that become effective on 1 January 2006 and the revised articles of
BN 4 o T20054E 1231 H IR E RN 54 associations of the Company and its subsidiaries, they do not make appropriation to the
Ll B0 1 R AR A T B o SPWF commencing from 2006. The balance of SPWF as at 31 December 2005 was
transferred to the Statutory Surplus Reserve for future use.
Z. WA AAT 2 EERBAREHE R (b) During this reporting period, Statutory Surplus Reserve of the Company amounting to
#162,130,0007C F /E i # (F 4E 18 - RMB162,130,000 approximately was used to make good previous years losses.
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Contracted but not provided for
— construction projects and purchased equipment

i B Ik I8 BR 1o

3R o
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

Loan default

A subsidiary of the Company originally had a loan of RMB84,800,000 due to China
Hua Rong Assets Management Company (“Hua Rong”). During 2001, the subsidiary,
Hua Rong and the Company entered into an agreement under which RMB30,000,000
out of the total amount due to Hua Rong mentioned above was converted to equity.
According to the agreement, the equity interest held by Hua Rong will be required to
be redeemed in full by instalments from 2001 to 2008 and Hua Rong will not share
any profit or loss of the subsidiary. The equity interest held by Hua Rong has been
classified as other loans under non-current liabilities. As at 30 June 2006, redeemable
equity of RMB9,000,000 (31 December 2005: RMB9,000,000) has been overdue.

Capital commitments

At 30 June 2006, the Group had the following capital commitments:

RN
AN=1H

ARWTI
At 30 June
2006

RMB’000

12,234

At 31 December
2005

(audited)
RMB’000

43,085
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

19 HWEALRS 19 Related party transactions

() BN LA 5 M FEIHOT 1% B 0 g i (a)  Details of the related party transactions are presented in note 38 of the interim financial
Tt it 2 v S B ol B 138 el i report prepared under PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations. The financial data
Y P SRR B R O R A i 55 2 ) A presented are the same as those prepared under IFRS.
B B R — e
AN A IERE AR W R T B 2E ) 1) The Company is still in the process of applying to The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
VIG5 5 T W G ks s L TR Limited for a waiver on strict compliance with the requirements of Chapter 14A of the
ST U AR A BIRLE 2 AR Listing Rules on certain of the continuing connected transactions as reflected above.
TEEMABMENT The key management personnel remuneration is as follows:

REZZEALE WEZELTHE

AAZTHIE AAZFTHIE
AHA 7~EH
ARWFI ARBEFIT
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
ERMEF Directors and supervisors 9% 35
PREIEAR Senior management 104 75
198 110
(b)  HEHAEAGMSENS (b)  Transactions with other state-owned enterprises
SRR — (R A R T LR B B The Group is a state-owned entity and operates in an economic regime currently
DUBRAT 4 3 7 F i A s B T« B TR predominated by state-owned entities. Apart from transactions with CLFG
BB R E A RIsE 5 A A EER and its affiliates, the Group conducts a majority of its business activities with
25 B 5y 2 B e I TBORF T P e A entities directly or indirectly owned or controlled by the PRC government and
PERIRIRZE ~ LLRRZ B BURHE RIS (5% numerous government authorities and agencies (collectively referred to as
R TEUAT (3 )) AT o ARSEMIRR Ryl 2ss “state-owned entities”). The Group considers that the transactions are conducted
G RAE H BRI T > TR RE in the ordinary course of business and are carried out at terms similar to those
Sy TRl T R B[] 9 [ A 2ERT S 9 58 that would be entered into with non-state-owned entities. Accordingly, the
DT o BRI » ARG BT A A RS 5E Group has not classified those activities as related party transactions.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2006

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

20  Post balance sheet events

Up to the date of this report, the Group and the Company did not have significant
post balance sheet events.

21  Comparative figures

Certain prior year and opening balance adjustments have been made as a result of the
material prior period errors, the details are as follows:

AR

RMB’000

Y3~ B R RN Increase in accumulated depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2,944
JRE W e e Increase in provision of trade receivables 880
D U HRORE i 8D Decrease in minority interests 1,239
JRE3E R 4 1 Increase in tax payable 311
Z TR Increase in accumulated losses 2,896

AT RO IR C AR ) SRR s o

Certain comparative figures have been adjusted or reclassified.

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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I 4 ) AN R PR FA S S YU 2 TR SR B A
S (1R /R Z BT

SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE GROUP PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PRC ACCOUNTING RULES AND REGULATIONS AND
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRS”)
- (UNAUDITED)

Reconciliation of the (loss) / profit attributable to the Group prepared in accordance with the
PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations and IFRS are summarised below:

BREZRZASF BEFLTHF
AAZ1HIE AH=ZTHIE
A A 75 A
ARWFIL ARETT
Six months ended 30 June
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
r g HI R o B A (Loss) / profit attributable to shareholders
M ORIER, GE18) / R under the PRC Accounting Rules
and Regulations (145,192) 3414
e Differences:
— T A A E AL E ) — Revaluation of land use rights (i) 1,049 1,049
— [EF S (i) — Debts waived (i) — 897
— BB (iil) — Pre-operating expenditure (iii) 2,088 —
— BFBCE TR (iv) — Government grants (iv) 182 —
— W RIER (v) — Write off of other long term payables (v) 230 —
— A FAET AR Z GFHER (vi) — Accounting treatment for
subsidiaries with net liabilities (vi) (10,748) —
i B % B o U A o (Loss) / profit attributable to equity holders of
M A2 T 45 R A ERG (B548) / A1 the Company under IFRSs (152,391) 5,360

I 4 ) A R P A S S YU 2 TR SR B A
SR BOR R 2 ST T

Reconciliation of the shareholders’ funds of the Group prepared in accordance with the PRC
Accounting Rules and Regulations and IFRSs are summarised below:
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RBRANE R BT ILF
AAZFR PSRN
(C &= RET)
ARWTL N
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
(audited and
restated)
RMB’000 RMB’000
8 ] A ) o A Shareholders’ fund under the PRC
11 A AHE £ Accounting Rules and Regulations 795,588 948,184
- Differences:
— T Hu(f FRE AN (A ) — Revaluation of land use rights (i) (81,199) (82,248)
— B A (i) — Pre-operating expenditure (iii) — (2,088)
— BT B (i) — Government grants (iv) (4,196) (4,378)
— A AEFAR 2GR (vI) — Accounting treatment for
subsidiaries with net liabilities (vi) (3,114) —
i B % T U A e Total equity attributable to equity holders
AATFIRER R ARG of the Company under IFRSs 707,079 859,470
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SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE GROUP PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PRC ACCOUNTING RULES AND REGULATIONS AND
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRS”)
- (UNAUDITED)

Other than the differences in the classification of certain financial statement assertions and
the accounting treatment of the items described above, there are no material differences
between the interim financial statements of the Group prepared in accordance with the PRC
Accounting Rules and Regulations and IFRS. The major differences are:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

Effective from 1 January 2002, land use rights are carried at historical cost base under
IFRSs. Accordingly, the surplus on the revaluation of land use rights was reversed
from shareholders’ funds. Under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations, land
use rights are carried at revalued amount.

Certain creditors have waived the debts due by the subsidiaries. Under the PRC
Accounting Rules and Regulations, these waived debts are credited to capital reserve.
Under IFRSs, they are included as other operating income.

Under IFRSs, expenditure on start-up activities are recognised as an expense when
they are incurred. Under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations, expenditure
incurred during the start-up period are aggregated in long-term deferred expenses and
charged to income statement when operations commence.

Under IFRSs, government grants related to assets is presented in the balance sheet
either by setting up the grants as deferred income or by deducting the grants in arriving
the carrying amount of the asset. The deferred income is recognised as income on a
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset. Under the PRC Accounting Rules
and Regulations, the grant is included as long-term payables and is transferred to
capital reserve when the related assets are acquired.

The Company had written-off of other long term payables. Under the PRC Accounting
Rules and Regulations, such written-off are credited to capital reserve. Under IFRSs,
they are included as other operating income.

Under IFRSs, losses in excess of the equity investments on such subsidiaries with net
liabilities will be consolidated. Under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations,
such losses in excess may be credited to “unrecognised investment losses” in the
income statement whilst an item of “unrecognised investment losses” representing
accumulated losses is added within equity on the balance sheet.

Under IFRSs, losses applicable to the minority in a consolidated subsidiary may exceed
the minority interest in the subsidiary’s equity. The excess, and any further losses
applicable to the minority, are allocated against the majority interest except to the
extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses. Under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations,
such excess and any further losses are allocated against the minority.
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